1t ran over _a__li ttle ‘chiﬁ:;ﬁ:e*-c—a:ﬂe in about. 2130 and he

couldn't work eny morse oh hig books until a quarter after
four, He trembled just as much on that occasion as he did on
the Sundey after'Mary Phagen was killed. Another time I
. remember when I went over to the meln factory end he and Mr,
Monteg had e fuss on the fourth floor. Mr, Montag hollered
at him considerably and he was very nervoug the rest of the
evenihg » he shook end trembled. He says—"Mr., Darley I just =
can't work" , and some of the boys told me he took Séme—BpiTi%&
- of emmonie for hie nerves. Everybody was exclted in the e
factory that morning after Mary Phagen was killed, Starnes

and Black and Rogers were there and it seems like they were .

all excited.-‘Looked like evéfybody was_worrged., As to esnother
misteke in the picture (State's Exhibit A), the bottom of the-
__ ladder in the basement is much closer to the elevator then
what 1s shown on the picture, It 1s ebout 6 feets On the:
;*»—;——4Mr¢;if pieture it looks to.be ebout 10 feet and the toilet in 12 L ———

besement is closerto the wall than the picture~ehowé, it is right. -

up -against The wﬁIi;‘ The picture duvesnmtt show the Clarke Wood——
enwars partition back of the elevator, The door to_the Clarke

Wpodenwaie Compeny ealso is closer to the elevator then the

picture“shﬁwsw‘ On—thevégairs;irom'theﬁfirst to the second.

floor there are double doors instead of'single'doons as shown

on the plcture, The picture‘showe‘uﬁ_FrahK's,inner office &
- good d eal large r than the other-office. As a matter cf fact,
' the outher office is iaré;i. The outer office is 12 feet 4 -

—inches wide, The innter office ten feet 3, . The picture shows'

Ca great'big'wide place"forid door between the inside offioe:anq 1

» . :
ffi- __the outside ofTT6§} meking 1t iook Tike & double 400 g 8y
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~1s gﬂzgpresentaxion to show a full view from Frekk's desk into

the hall, as a matter of fact it is a single door, stendard
slize. It looks fiﬁe it was drawn to open up & spece to give
_as much view as possible out into the hell, The saefe 1s showh
to be about half its real -size on this picture, On‘the picture
1t is shown-to-be about one-third the width of the door, as -
e matter of fact 1t is about the seme size. When the safe /
door 1s open, it shuts off three-fourths of the view from
Frank's office out into the hall, unless you stend up high
-enough to look over 1t, The picture also shows the south wall
of the outer office on a line with the clock, The picttre doesn 't

show up the werdrobe in the innter office, nor the two cabinets

that are in there. "I don't-think it is a very accurate picttires
It opens. up Ffank's inner office e whole lot better than 1t ’
really opens up. Sitting at Frank's desk and looking out ~
through the door towards .the clock,'in rzality you have a look—

ing space of only 25 inches. You: can Juaﬁ see about four numbers

~.on clock number"z Ybu‘Uvuin—nvt‘BGE'anywnare—neur—the_atutr——~—-——*-

casey or in the neighborhood of 1it, .
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

I felt nervous from theLfime they told me the girl was dead,

until I left the building. I was not trembling, I was simply

exelted and worriéd.»-Well; Starnes wes nérvous. ;ﬁe~1ooked

a8 if he were worried. He seemed nervous both in talk end men-
»

| nery I can s&y the seme thing of the rest of the officers who
'wﬁ%e_fﬁére.‘—mr. Frnank was more nérvousnthan the others.- The
men wore all about as nervgug_QnHMondﬂy—and Tuesday;"—Everybody

i — ————

geeied to be in a tunmoil end sheking. - Mr, gollpway ‘and Mr,

Schiff were ehaking. 1 thIced.Mr. Schiff' hands shaking Monday

morning.- Mr. Holloway was about in. the seme shape.‘ Mr, Frenk
S S WP ﬁqg,\,’:;“‘,‘fw 2 ---TX.-;:;
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was-very“nervous Tuesdey after the extra came’ouﬂ-saying thaf
they were going to arrest him, That was ebout 15 or 20 minutes
before they arrested him._'As to who gets up the data for:Mr,
Frenk for the financlal sheets, Mr., Loeb sometimes, and Mr,

~ Gantt used to get up some, and Mr, Schiff gets it up gometimes.
Mr.-Frank got it up himself, eometimes. ANo, 1 deféet;knewf

that Mr, thiff furnished 14 to him ell the time. 1 never noticed
whether Lee was nervous or not at any time, but—of course, he
looked bothered and worried, Mr, Frank told me that the slip he
took out of the clock Sunday morning had been punched regulafly;—

I meade the same misteke s@ggging-right there by his side. I
didn't see Mr, .Frank date the slip. It ought to have been

dated the 26th. The slip I saw didn't have any time on it ex-
espt the watchment's time. I don't know whether I would know

it or not, to identify. The slips are not mede in duplicate.

As to whether there 1s eny mark on the slip to enable anyone 'to

.ddentify it, es the one tekén out that night, my memory I——tﬁaﬂ—"—"————

————— e

it was ataxtbd at. 6t01 or 6332y Of course nobody coulthQll

who punched the clock, one man's punch Is just like another. That
diagrem or picture ( State's Exhibit' A) is a fair—represen%ar~*
tion of the building as e whole, - } : oo _
b#;%he—buéid&ﬂgrwmrarﬁhe&e5'it‘is not-*a feir repregentation “
of the'interiok}‘ 1 never knew there wers any etaiFE—I_“fhe>
baseméjy' until this mat' Z eme %aab hey ane e Uo
my. knanladggk Th i ar placé of keeping these order .
_ books 1 in the‘gﬁter-office. There 1s no regular place in the
“basement. to keep paper, put it is thrown out in the waste basket:

~end gets down in the trash., Thére 1s no use for that paper

——a

. anvwhere but in the office, but that doesn't prevent it from
vE L O o ‘\*‘- ‘“ N R L O e e . P - i e "&"VW ~
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be ing Boatterod ‘around, 1 have aoratoh—patdo—ot—that Bhape soatter-f’
" ed. arounﬁwovan“in—the baaement. That sorateh pad 1s used all overi -
2 tho faotory,everywhere thore i8 g foreman or a torelagy. ' No, not o

in the area around the elevator there. The trash is oarriea aown-‘

‘fataira right in front of “the boiler. Sometimes if they are in a
hurgy they leave it around the elevator for a little while,and

" when I go down I make the negro move it to;the-boiler. It 15iusﬁa

ally burned. Home of it may stay there for a week,some of it

burned right away.

RECROSS EXAMINATION sY DEFEN DANT,

Montag and Frank merely had some words when Frank became
_ 80 nervous, Sahiff was trembling londay, Holloway;alsoc—ﬁa*to
poople being nervoux,l noticed liiss ¥lowers began to ery and

soream and I had to go 1in there and get hold of her myself. That

hardly keep anybody at work, I had to 1et"them go_on Monday,anq

" I wished I had let them go for the rest of the week,Zor I oouldA't
get any work out of them.,I woﬁldn‘t say that I couldn't get any,;
.work out of Christopher Oolumbus Baxrett ainoe but he has lost
good deal of time. i would have to look to-the pay roll to tell.

Ho Mo ANDERSON, Sworn for the State. ~ A

= — T was at police headquartena_SéiighayrﬂApnll—asthT—;-got

a call "from the nig :
& woman wga dead at the faotory. I esked him if 1t was g white

| woman or a negro woman. He said it was a white woman.  We
oo went there in an automobile, shook the door and Hewt Lee»oame
;j~~—down~fr0m the seoonﬂ F1o0Y and oarnigd_ug_haok.to thelladaen.
that goes down tiwough the souttle hole., About 3;30 I oallea

‘up Mr. Frank on the telephone anq;got no anawer,W,ll__Ju; fhe—

E_. o telgphone rattling and buxsing. L oontinued.to call for about..
'Tﬁ**‘ —fivehminutea,__Injolﬂ_ggggggl that thero haﬁ ‘been a girl killed

»,_‘_;_,_—in—the—%ae%—e!y—and—l—wm%ed to Bet Nr. Frenk. I oauea.u; Hags
’ 64 and Mr. Montag, too. I got a responae irom both.}» " - -
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ledy answered tha_teléyhone. I;got them in e few minutes, 1I

tried to getMr, Frank egain about four o'e%eekv——ceabpa&—s :
—&he-paag and.ahehcauldngi_ga&.him, There was some blood on

the girl's underclothes. s

CROSS EXAMINATION.

There was & wound on the left-hand side of the girl's heed
The b1dod was dried up., It was wet-right next to the skin.
Les. said over the telephone that it was e white girl, It
took us about three minutes to get to the factory from the
police station, just as quick as the automobile could get us
there. We got there inside of five minutes after I received
his telephone mess&gét—_réé'had a‘smoky lantefn. You couldn't
see very far with it, It was smoked up right smaert. Lee said
he had been to the closet and had his lantern sitting down

| _ there and he looked over and saw the lady. He saild -he sdw her

‘while he was standing up. 1 said he couldn t see her, You

.could 8o the bulk of anything that far 'But-you couldn't

tell that far whether-'it was a person, He told me when I first

ot hjm-thet he had hls-lantern -sltting down right In front —
~of him, The body was lying sort of catecornered and on the -

h 1sad from

* the body to the shaving room. There is an opening from the
place where the body lay into the shaving room, I found e pendl

dovn there. There are plenty of pencils and traeh in the—base—

) -
en%n——¥he:$£ash:ﬂae 211 up next to-the boiler." i T

H, L, PARRY, sworn in behalf of the State. .

I reported the statement of Leo M. Frank before the coroner's

Jury. I have been & stenographer for thinty years and coneidered B

ROSS EXAMINATION. e 8

-4~—-————Newt—Lee~was—asked the fo11owing_quastiona_and_gave—ihe
S
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following enswers at the coroner's Jurys-"Q, Had you ever

O -} him changg thet before? A. Well, he put the tape in »H
' once before. Q. ‘When wes. that? A, I don't know, sir, when N
it wes, 1t waé one night, Q. Fow long did it teke him the
first time you ever saw him put the tape on? A, I never
. pald any ﬁttention.to him. Q. Well, ebout how long did it
“teake him, five minutes? = A, No, éir; it didn't teke him
that long. Q. Did it take him a minute? A, 1 couldn't
tell exactly how long. Q. How long did it teke the cther
night, on Saturday night? A, Well, it took him a pretty
good little bit, because he spoke about it, He sald 1t's
prettf hard, you know, to get on."™ I don't know whether he
— - —————swore anythlng else—on—thetparticular-—subject without e;amining_
| | the record. |

G, RUARY, sworn for the State, , ' _
C : ’ﬂi"WgE:présent‘agiQp}ef Lanford's office when Leo M, Frank

and L., Z, Rosser wers there. 1 took down Mr. Frank's state-
—ment stenographicelly. I-don't remember Frank's-enswers im—
- ';déihil, Mr, Rosser was looking out—of the WQ;AOW most of the
. _ time. He d}gn't say enything while I-wasi;n.thene1.TThisA(Exr }b_;;
— E » hibit B, m report is cofrect report of what Mr, Frank

 esaid. 1t was made on-Menday, April zeth. |
= _ . (CROS3 EXAMINATION. = _ -
‘*€~—f"—“*'*§F::;*i?%éliéve'Mr.“Roseer—én&;MPf#Er&ﬁk~were in the room—whem - - —
I ceme 'i'n.~ .It‘ was sometime 1n the forenoon. 1 have never |

" been a court stenographer except in Recorder's court. I em

Chief Lenford's private gecretary. Mr Bleck wae in there

during the latter part of Mr. Frank's staxement Chief Lan—

- e ¢ e i e - _

ford asked Mr. Fra:k if he ch&nged “clothes., He showed part: of o 9

"(}6 -3 , nis ehort and ope opened his trousers. He showed his clothing “to
_T“i‘;“fif*f‘*'fg s t:":f' st Bt o AN ipeomr 7 it *.“::;;.?:: W g

- S . . o »- . '_»h

2,




Chief-Lanford-et-the -end of the stetement,amtxim I wronte the

 Mr, Frank to see my wife. He came in close to 1130, He did ~

ceme in, 1 was in the cook room, Thereis e swinging door

statement out in longhend the seme day. _I don't remember

exactly when,
—  ALBERT M¢EKNIGHT, Sworn for the State,

My wife 1s Minola McKnight., She cooks for Mrs:\Seling.

Between 1 end 2 o'clock on Memorial Dey I was at the home of

not eat any dinner = H& came in, went to the sideboard of the
dining room, steyed thers a few minutes and then he goes out
and catches a car, Stayed there about 5 or ten minutes.

CROSS EXAMINATION.

Mrs. Selifyg and Mrs. Frank were presax t whex Mr, Frank

between the dining room and the cook room. The dining room
door was open. The -door swings back and forth, but they

don't keep it shut, You cen see from the kitchen into the

.dining room, You cen look in the mirror in the corner and

gee gll over the dining room, I looked in the mirror in the

corner and saw him. You can look in that mirror and see

b

in the sitting room and in the dining room., 1 have no idea

how ble the ditchen or dining room is. I ‘wes never in the

dining room in my 1l2fe, 1 was sitting at the back door in

the kitchen, &t the right side of the back door, up against

the:Waiii——Minola—wqg%~in%e—the»dining room, andA—stayed a
minuted or two, no more then two minutes. She came b;ck‘into
the kitchen, 1 don't know whether the other folks ate dinner ~
or not, I did not see Mr, Seli*g. I came to the house from - >'
my- house in the rear ofl 318 Pulliem Street. After coming to‘

——

>-the sideboard Mr. Frank went 1nto the eitting room where Mr.

Seling was. 1 aiqn t see Mr, selidé, but heard him telking .
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Birminghem, I told 1t to Mr. Craven of the Beck & Gregg

Company. It wae before Minola went down to une Jaiii_ Mr,

Starnes, Mr. Campbell Mr, Morse, Mr., Martin and Mr, Dorsey
all talked to me. I didn't go down to see Minola et the
_station house. I didn't ses Mrs. Frenk or Mrs., Seling that
Saturday through the.mirror. 1 didn't.keep my eye on the mir-
~—ror-sll-the-time, 1I-couldn't tell who wes in the dining room
~ without looking in the mirror, Mr, Frank got there not later -
. than 1:30, Mr, Frank ceme on back to Pulliam Street and caught ,
- the Georgla Avenue cer at the corper of Georgia Avenuc, and
Pulliam Street, I am certain that he caught the Georgiae Avenue
car at Pulliam 8treet and Georgia Avenue,

RE—DIRECT EXAMINATION

The SeliAg residence _1s on East Georgla Avenue between Pul-

lian and_Washington Streets. 1 don't know exactly thé nearest
place fof;Mr. Fremk to have gotten on the car, Washington Strest -
or Pulliem Street, I suppose Pulliam Street is nearer to town

than Washington. 1 certeinly saw Mr. Frenk that dav,. from the

kitchen where 1 was sitting,

MISS HELEN FERGUSON Sworn for the State,

“’*”"“‘—f“*“**‘My*ﬁEQESi%CHe1en’Ferguson, ;—wmrked"ax~the—Na%fenai—?Enciif—
o - Company on fyiday the 26th, 1 saw Mr, Frank Fridsasy, Abril 25,

about 7 o'cleck in the evening end asked for Mary Phagan's money.

_7Mr.eE;gnk'seid,"I can't let you have'itﬁ, and before he said any-

- _thing else I turred eround end walked out. I had gotten Mery's

" money before, but I aidn't’get 1t from Mr. Frenk.
“ 'QROSS EXAMINATIO '
When 1 got Mary’s money before I went up there and called- ¥—ﬁ

P number and called her number, -and-1 got-mine and ‘hers. er,

didn't»aek the manitheﬁ-was-paying off this time to let me have

'

J{Q";w . 1t*_:1_dnn_t rememger wheﬁ@er Mr. léhiﬁg\was inexhe office axwggt ‘

i i-v’v P *”""T", '1*““‘“_»' ﬂww«" . P v AL S s ,.;m*,.m»-xu S g;, o R e »':'*'r'

- » = g e et %




- 69

when 1 asked Mr., Frank for Mary's rﬁo.ney. Some of the office

force were there, but I caT{ft recall their name, 'I“v'va’flieﬂﬁ

the metal depa.rtment ‘about two years. -1 never saw little Mary

Phagen 'in Mr. Frenk's office. 1 don't think Mr, Frank knew my
neme, he knew my face. It has been .some time since I asked for
- Mary's pay by number, I do not believe that I ever saw Mr,

Frenk speek to Mary Phegen, e
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION.

"1 don't know who paid off on Friday, April 25th.

'R, L. WA3GOVER, szg:\‘for the State.
I em a city pedteemen. On Tuesday, April 29th, from ten
thirty until a little after 11 in the morning I was in front of
- th;e‘ pe_r;éil factory on the other side of the street., I would con- °
tinually se¢ Mr, Frank walk to the window and look downgagdtwisﬁl_

his hends when he would come to the window looking down on the

gidewalk, He did thdrs—&beu—‘e——].%—téﬂne&wheﬂ:i—wv&s~»--there in about
30 minutes., I 'was in the—eutemebile with Mr, Frenk andMr,
) Bl&ck and his leg was sheking, He was under arrest at the time.

- QROSS EXAMINATION
ldnn_t know what he was going in the office, 1 8aw gome

- .-_other people~up—there-tha.tﬂ1 didn't recognizu 1_wes sent to

~ the pencil factory to notice Mr, Frank &nd—thHencH —factorys1— =

thought Mr, Frank would be arrested.
C L_ L, BEAVERS SwoArn for the State, —ie

1 em Chief of police of the city ofAtlante..‘ I was at the
pencil facto;%o&,‘ruesdawm and' saw what I too %
& sploteh of ¥lood on the floor seemed toZe ag blg as ﬁ%na er
1§ the center W’ctered out in ction of tihl
nea,r the door.

CROS E NATIO

\\% Xt mgy havs been ndnv-*yat Mm%p tha mq%gi; mtm;}z
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‘I‘aﬁ’fﬁ“know ‘whether itnwas blood or not it looked like blobd.
R M, LASSITER _Sworn for-the*state.‘_f

1 em a city poiceman. On Sundey morning, April 27th, 1
found e pargeol in the bottom of the elevator shaft, 1t was (
lying about the center of the shaft, 1 also found a ball of

“rope twine, smallrwrapping'twine, and alsg ;ﬁﬁething'that/look@d
'lika'a'person's_sfégl;'ww~ W )

OROSS EXAMINATION,

I noticed evidence of dragging from the elevator in the
, " bagement, _;; I passed the rear dbor af 12 o'clock, the door was
closed. The umbrella was not crushed., I found 1t bétween 8-and
7 o'clock in the morning. The elevator comes down there and
hits -the ground plump at the bottom of the basements

RE DIRECT'EXAMINATION,

1 dbﬁ}iﬂkhow whether the elevator shaft has e ~cement bottom -

or note There 1s a whole lot of trasgh at the bottom,

L, O, SRICE, Sworn for the State.

2

My neme 1is L. O Griea. I was at the National Pencil

Company s place on Sunday morning, April 27th. A small sized

mex, defendant here, attracted my attentionl_on account of his

- Nervousness.

7HT7QROSS'EXAMINATION.
9
. I was called as & wi%ness in’ this case ons week after i1

) started. I told some- of_my fri-ends- abuut-Mr1»Frank's.nervous—

‘ness and they advised me to go to Dorsey. I never knew Mr,

JFrank before, When we were.told of how the 1ittle child was -

~

: murdered, 1t excited me some. —

REDIREQT EXAMINATIOE
: 571-d§n!tfrecall_tremblingAany. 1 em pretty sure I didn't
* besause my friend thet I wemt to Opelike with thet morning sug~
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f;toldbhim I was not. He was not there when I went through the fas- - -
| _tory an® when I told him about it,he said I bet you were saared. |
—THe~ waIE4E—around this way & 1ittle bit and he was kind of ahaking

— "1ike that (111ustra$ing) Hia fingera were trembling.

HELL STANPORD, Sworn for th@ State (reoalled).

The door &n the rear part of\the faotory on the second
floor on Friday evening was barred.-fhgre is no way in the rear of -
the tuilding to come down to the SGOOnE\floor when the door is
barred except the fire escape,and you hg e tp:be‘on office floor

- %o undojthe'door. The area arowund the elevator shaft on the first
floar nesr the holé and kéd;ator was cleanég up after the murder,
~It was the early part of the week after themmurder.
| CROSS_HXAHINATION, \ o

_didnrt olean it myselt I saw it claéégj, Inbassed by
_ as it waa being cleaned upe. S, .

A\
\

M. H. GHEESLING, Sworn for the state. \

I an & funerel director and embslmer. I mové@ the body

‘of Mary Phagzen at ten minutes to four oTolock April 27\ in the
—morning. The cord (xXxhibit G-State) was around the neck The
' Xnot wasg_on_the right side of the neok and was lying kind of
;-a«f—-—~—ff~—-1oopad'arnuna “the head." _If_Waan~$fzary tight at the time I
‘ »moved 1t. There was en Impress of an eighth of an inch on the

Aﬁé‘ﬁy ~ The rag [Exhibit D- State) Wwas ‘around her hair and over

, ;}heg face, ”he tongune an inch and a -quarter out of her mouth
- stioking out. - The body was rigid, looking 1like it had been desd N
’tor some time. iy opinion ds that 8he had been dead ten or

o e S fiixeen_hours or prohﬁny:Eangpr———?hofblood was very muoh

ioongested. The blood had sattled in her-faoe_beoause she was

5‘*“1y1ng“bn her face. Blood begins to settle at death or a 7ery

tew minutes atter death. Atter Dr. Hurt examined her naila I

'fi}rf‘_Vlm_. idiq,: X iound some dirt and duat under the nailb 1 di&oovered

L
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__aome urine on-her-underolothes and there ware some dry blood

splothhes there, The right leg of the drawefé ware 8plit with a

knife or torn right up the seam. Her—iight eye ﬁas very dark;look-

—adltke 1t waﬂ—h&t—b&fefe—de&%h—baeaﬂﬂe-%%—waa—very—mueh~swe&%eﬂ4-

ing. I found & wound 2-1/4 “inches on the back of the head. It was

~made before death,because it bled a great deal. ihe hair waé_mattéaw
Awith b&bo&—anﬂ*was-veryﬁﬁryifif*it—hadfietn—made—afte: death, there

would have been no blood there. rhere i8 no ciroulation after—

death. The skull wasn't orushed; the scalp was broken. ihe indi-
_cation was that it was made before death. There was a Soar over

each eye about the size of a dime. L didn't notice any soratches

on her nose. 1 can't state whether the defendant ever 1ooked at -

——%he—bedy or—not+—there—was some disoharge on her underclothes
N whioh was very dry and if ‘she had been dead a gshort time, it would

~have bheen wet yet,

s e s - A - -GROS3 BXALINATION.

' I Judge the length of time-the corpoae had been dead by

- the rigor mortis. rhis is very indefinite at times., It begins be-

fore death. If she died of strangulation I would expeot rigor
~mortia to begin within an hour. L have never had any experience
bout a aase of strangulation so as to determine when ripgor mortis
‘gbgan.and when 1t broke. There is no eeértainty about how long a —
corpose 18 dead, AIL the blood was dry when 1 examined tThe body. A._/,
~mr.Rogers and_lir ,Black came with ir.rrank and asked me to take him,—
“to.where the girl was, I took them back there,pulled e light,
--—- pulled the sheet baok,and moved the revolving table and walked out
between them, Nr,Frank was near the right-hand going in. Mr,Black .
~was at the left. I took & gallon of blood from the little girl's - —
_ body, enough to clear up and the face ‘and body. 1 injected one - .
:gallon ol the formula into-the ocorpss, IFormaldehyde is a con-
; t‘part'di'fﬁé‘embaI”ing “fIuid used,S . propared the little ™ -
. girl properly for burial., ‘thers was no mutilation at all on the
" . body. I_Judge she died of strangulation beoause the rope was tight
~enough to choke her to déath and her tongue beinf an inoh and a v
-quarter. out of her. mouth show‘d she dled-from strs ngulation. }
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DHe CLAUDE SHITH, Sworn for the state.

b an physioian and C1ty Baoteriologist and vhemist, These—

chips (uxhibit K-state) appear to be the Bpeoiman whioh’ the de-

teobives'brought'to my office and whieh 1 examined. Lhey ‘had con-

siderable diri_gn_ihgm_anﬂ__nmﬁ_nnlnning_giain4_on_nna_oJ thOMF{%—J

found some blood ecorynsoles. . do not know whether it was human

blood. vhis shirt (Exhibit i for State) appears to be the same
rought—to my office by detectives which I examined.'Iﬂex-
-amined spots and it showed blood stain. I got npquor from the
~arm pite that it had heen worn. The blood I noticed waé smeared a
litile on the inside in places, 3:d1dn't extond out on the outside.
_The blood on shirt wem somewhat on the inside of the garment high
up about the waist 11ne,which,to*myJm&n&;oould not have been pro-

. duced by turning up the tail,
I . CROSS {XAMINATION,. .
I found grit and stain on all of the chips., I couldn't tell

- the one that I found blood on. I aid the work in the ordinary way.

The whole surface of the chips was coated with_dirt. I oouldn't
" tell whether the blood stainwaafraah or-old, I have kept blood -
corpusolea in the“laboratory for several years, I found probably

three—or— tour~or—f1vn—1ﬁmoﬂ—aaryuscisa—tn—affield I domttknow -

_how mich bleod was there, A drop or half drop would have caused

_1t, or even less than that, Rigor mortis begins very soon after

. death, Sometimeé‘éféiys‘ﬁui&ﬁ@f} but usually starts very soon, I
" eould ﬁot'éay When'rigeQ?mortia wouid enﬂ&/'

- DR, J. W, HURT, Sworn—tor ‘bhe—State, =L
: I.am County Phyaioian. I aaw the-body of Mary“Phagr i

| .Sunday morning, the 27th ot April. She had a Bcalp wound on the

jlﬁlaft side of her head about 2-1/2 inohes long, about 4. inches

f;-trom the top of the laft ear through the scalp.to the skull. ',
““Bha had @ black contused.eye. A number of amell minér

f —_ ———
i/

7. . - 8oratohes on the'faoe. . The tnngue was protrud;_g about a:halt
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an inch through the teeth. There was & wound on the left knee,
__m_d___wgbnni_a_inches—belew—%he—knee;4*There were gome superficial—
scratcbes on the left and right elbow, There was e cord around
the neck and thié‘ébrd was inbedded Inteo the skin and inqmy
opinion she died from .strenguletion. This cord (Exhibit "C"
for State) looks like the cord that was eround her neck. There
was sewelling on the neck.' In my opinion the cord wes put on
before death., The~wqund on the back.of the head seemed to have
bken mede ﬁith e blunt edged instrument end the blow from down
upwerd. The. scalp wound wes mede before death., It wes cal;
culated to_produce unconsciousness. The black eye appeared to
heve been made by some soft instrument in that the skin wesnot
~ broken, I think the scratches on the face were made after
death, 1 exemined the hymen. It was not intact, There was
blood on the drawers. I discoversd no-violence to the parts,
. There was blood on the parts;_ 1 didn't know whether it was fresh
blood or menstrual blgod. The vagine was a little larger then
tThe normal size of a girl of tha . It ig my opinion that

.this enkargement of the vagina could have been produced by
'penetration 1mmediately preceding death. She had a normal

virgin uterug, She was not pregnent. 1 made no examina@;on of
the blood vegsels of the uterus or womb. e

—  _  CROSS EXAMINATION. . .

The body looked ®us if it ned been dragged through dirt “end i

. 'cindere. It is my impression that shé was dragged -fece forward.

If she had felled on the corner of .the ledr;that_was sharp edged,

or the ¢orner of en elav&tor shaft ﬁith en edge, it might have .
. - |
produced the wound., I do not know of - the kind of instrument

%——*—tham—produced'the'iound‘“‘Tﬁire-waa‘no‘EVntusion'on the inside

‘of the- skull, but the skull wasn't fractured. Neither the
T A e e e S
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brein nor the meningis were affected., There was e little

- - contuglon on the ;nter%igjng of the skull. There was no bleeding

on the brain tigsues; I don't know whether it would produce
unconsciousness or not, 1 was never-esked before to examiné
the inside of enybody's skull to determine the fact whether
death or unconsciousness resulted from the wound. 1t is my
impression thet this lick did produce unconsciousness, but I

——won*t swear it, I don't know, The hemorrhage which we dis-
covered in the skull caused no pressure on the brain., That was

" no sign that unconsciousness resulted. Where & person is strengled

to death the lungs ought to show congestion, I never examined
this girl's lungs. - When 1 saw the body on April 27th I gave it
as my opinion that she had been dead from 16 to 20 hours at

9 o'clock Sunday morning. .Riéor mortis was complete., It is a

very varieble thing. 1 couldn't tell whether the blood on her
underclothes was menstrual blood or not. The hymen wesnot intact,
end I was not able to say when this hymen was reptured. I saw .

no indication of an injury to the hjmen. The appearance of the

~ blood on the perts wes characteristic of e menstruel flow, =

There wes no laceretion on the vegina, end no mutilation on thbg

- girl's body except. those wounds on the face, head and legs..

= The size of the vegine ieaﬁg_zﬁaféagfonAaifhnything except the

enetomy end the naturel build of the pérson. It is no indice-

tion of raps. I found no qutward_signs—vf—réiéi——i—hgwg;formed—*no '

opinion whether this little girl was raped or hed ever had
intercourse with anybody. There were no external marks of wiolence.

I told ¢ 001..mrfwh§gyw inqugst they this 1&*01@;

1:_g1r1 had héf mqnthly pe odloQA diq not cqnclud . that from gy :

an@inaﬁipn,'fggp*mbntnly period7¢&uees some {Pflamgtion gnd-—

. _eongestion in the blood vessels of the ovaries end uterus.
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present when Dr, Harrie madéthe post mortem exemination of this
girl, Cebbape iz digested bettor by soms people than others.

It depends on the individuel- very much, It 1s considered herd
to digest, 1t depends largely on mastication. Youican chew up
so thoroughly that it would go down into the stomach .
almost a liquid, but it would not be digested until the stomach

took up thgt'bhewed»mass. It would teke & much longer time to

digest end essimilete unmesticeted cebbege then if it hed been
thoroughly chewed., It takés about 3 1/2 hours to digest

- cabbage properly masticated, and it would teke longer if the cab-
bage hed been teken into the etoméch actuaelly or practicelly
.shole. Digestion continues partially in unconsciousness. It
is a guess to say whether the girs was conscious or not. I
would not unde}take to give an opinion how long she remained
unconscious., I would not underteke to give an opinion and don't
knoﬁ of my way of telling fen deys after death how dong a dis-

tended condition of the vegine existed before death,
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

T could not detect the nymen from e digital and occular

exemination, Ordinary normel menses would produce & dilation

of tm_bhomseelsMhe_womb. —The—bloodr—ﬂoﬂng-mr—th&~_ ——

hymen 1 think would produce & little inflemation at the hymen,

but 1t the hymén wae brdken down, I don't “know that menstruation——
—-would have- any aifee%—upen—the—hymenf— Dx_xhe_mensxrnation,wa

: about off, then 1 would say that @ y undue excitement might
.- produce the flow again, or increase the flow that wes elready

there, The contente of this'ﬁﬁttle “didn't” (Exhivit “é%k-Sta&e),

stay 1n the stomach very 1ong.

I wouldn't underteke to sey how long that cabbage (Ex-

e \ i, A
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‘hibit éﬁi-—state) had been in the chilad 'e etomach. A blow on

the back of the head might blacken one or both eyese
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

1 think excitement could produce flow from the uterus., I

-don't think it would cause any discoloration of the walls bf

the vegina except from the blood.

P — PR ' "

DR, H, F, nﬁg!g!,lswérn for the State,

I em a practicing physicien. 1 mede &h examination of the

body of Mary Phagan on May 5th. On removing the skull I found

there wesno actual bresk of the skull, but a little hemmorrhage
.under the skuli, corresponding to the point where the blow had
been delivered, which shows that the blow washerd enough to have
made the person unconscious. Thiqfwoundr;h ihe head wasnot

sufficient to have caused death. 1 think beyond eny question she

ceme to her death from Etrgngulation from this cord being‘iound
around her neck, The bruige around the eye was caused by a
~soft instrument, because it ddn't show the degree.of contusion

thet would have been produced by a hard instrument, The out-

side cuticle of the skin wasn't broken., The injury to the eye'-

PR

~— "~ "end scalp were caused before deathL 1 exsmined the contente ot

. the etoméch, finding 160 cubic centimetere of cabbage and biscuit
f{ Gr"WHﬁat*and‘breaﬂ} It had—prOgresséﬂ very slightIy towards

digestionv——lt~is—impeseib}e—fer—ene—%e—say—abselu%oiy—how%hnur—k———

this cahbage hed been in the stomech, but I feel confident that [

she was either killed or received the blow on the back of the:
e /-

meed’ within a helf hour efter she finished her meal. 1 made en |/

exmninatdon of the privetes of Mary Phagan. ~I f&ﬁnd no epermar

,tozga. Qn,thﬁ_nallsgnf thaﬁyaginn_xhera_wae_evidanceafof

violence of some kind. The epitheleum wae pulled loose, com=

hﬂﬂ»j, nla.ces.. blond ggelg wa ﬁ;i&gﬂdg,gq -».--»% ~ b
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mediately beneath the surfece and e great deal ofhemofrhage'in
the surrounding tissues, The diletion of the blood vessels in—

diceted to me. that the 1nJury had been made,in the vagina some
19ttle time before death, Perheps ten to fifteen minutes., It

had occurred before death by reason of the fact that these blood
vessels were dilated. Inflemetion had set in ang/{t takes

an apprecieble length of time for the process oflinflmmatory
ch&nge—%o—begin; |
‘neighborhood of the hymen,

There wes evidence of viclence in the

Rigor mortis varies so much that

~ it is mot accurate to state how long after death it sets in.

1t mey begin in a few minutes end may be deleyed for hours. 1
could not state from the exemination how long Mary Phagsn wes

dying. 1t is my opinion that she lived from a helf ta three-

quarters of an hour after she ate her meal, The evidence of

violence in the<£§;2§¢ﬁ§3/evidently‘been done Just before death,
The fect that the child wes strangled to death was indicated by

the livd dity, the blueness of the parts, the congestion of the
tongue end mouth end the blueness of the hands and fingernails.
The lunge had the peculiar appeersnce which is always produced

1 am of the opinion

afterfémbalmiﬁg*ﬁien'fonmaldehyde is used,

_that the—wounﬁ—on the—back‘bf ‘the head could not_E__‘_been pro-—

duced by this stick (Exhibit 48 of defendent). I made.a micro-

scopic exmﬁination of the. vagina and uterus., Natural menses

would ceuse an enlargement_of the uterus, but not of the-vagin&.

In ny opinion the menses could not hava caused any dilation of

" the blood vessels end discoloration of the wells, From my own

- “experiments 1 find that the behavior of the stomach effier teking

e small meal of cabbegse and,bread is- praetieally the same as:
taking some biscuit and waxer alone, 1 exemined Mq;y Phagan'a

stomach. It was normal 1n size, normal in poeition, and normal-

in every particﬁlar.<ul_made a,microecOpic exeminetion of the
S i s s o 'j::*jatﬁv
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____contents in Mary Phagan's cese, 1t ghowed pleintly that ithed . -
"7 not begun to dimsolve, or _ondy to a very slight degree, and

indicated that the process of digestion hed not gone on to eny
extent. at_the time thet this girl wes rendered unconsciouse -1
found that the atarch she had eaten had undergone practically

no alteration. The contents teken from the little girl'te —

'stémacﬁ ~wasexemined chemicelly end he result showed that there
— ——were only slight—truces“of the first action of the diges-
 tive ,juioes_on-—th& starch. 1t was plainly evident that none of
the meterial hed gone into the small intestines. As soon as

food is put-in the stomach the beginning of the secrethon. .

-~ of the:hydrochloric acid is found. 1t is from the quantity of

this acid that the stomach secretes that doctors judge the stete-

. end-degree of digestion, - In this case the acid had not been

secreted in such en excess that eny of it had becomé whel we
—ecall free, 1In this case the emount of acid in this girl's

___stomach was -combined end was 32 degrees. Ordinarily in a normel

——stomech at the end of an hour it runse from %0 to ?0“r 80, 1
— *——~found—none'of the“pancreatic_juices“in‘the stomach‘wni“h are
- —lg?~——ueually reund, about en hour aftbr digestion starts, -

- ~ OROSS EXAMINATION, | —

L L s e . . 1 donUt remember when Mr, Dorsex first telked to me abouﬁ

T 7 T meking this autopay. "AS long as the heart wesbeatin@ you cqgld,i——
| _heve put a plece of rope around the neck of this little girl end
produced-the-seme results as I found. I took about five or six

_ounces altogethorrout of the stomech., It wes ell used up in

meking my“ixperimenta. j;”gnow or no experiments made ag to %Ef

: gxrecﬁ-of gastric Juicee where the paxient 1s deed, The Juices g"‘”

of the—hody atﬁsr deaxh gradually cvaporate. The chemical aﬂ@i?‘
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” sia of each oabbage varies, not only in the plant but from the way
it-ds oookad. It 1s a vory vague natter as to what 1nflueng::;;zkf_

' tard digestion, Pvery individual is almost e law unto himself,

Y —=To & vertain-extent 61?:erent*veg€tamlea affeot different atomaoha

difrerent ways but'the average normal stomaoh digests anything

o ~that-is eaten within reagon. Some authorities oclaim-that exeroise
will retard digestion. I don't lmow that mental sotivity would
have very much effeot in fetarding the digestion, It is:the gen-
erally acoepted bpinfbn that food begins to,pgss out of the stomach:

through the pyloris in about é half an hour.. A great many things

vass8-out of the stomaoch that are not digested. The juices of the
stomach make no change in them. The stomaoch doed not emulsify
" & 80lid. I never knew & normal nen who cbuld diéest a Solid.
The sdience of digestién i8 rather & modern thing. I did not call
in any chemist in making this examination.. I said it was impossible-'
Ior anyone to say absolutely how long the oabbage had been in the ;rr“
"fstomaoh of Marxmghggan before she met her death not within a min-
~_ute or five minutes, but I say it wes somewhere between one half
" an hour and three guarters, I am certain of that, 0f course,
'if digestion had been delayed this time element would change.

ThéJViolenoeto-the private parts might have been produced by"the

: ___iinger or-by other means, but\lﬁfﬂggﬁ}gyi&ence of violenoe. It
“/Z : takes a rather oonsiderable knook to tear epithelium off to- the——{i—<‘

QL?J’i;f | extent that hleeding would ogour, I found the epithelium oomplete~.
rly detached in places and in other places it was not_ggtgghed.

e e e R digital examinationmeana nutting the finger in. "~ The swelling

—_lll—.,_.‘

racE s fl”ggnd dilation of the blood vessels aould be seen only'witﬁ a mioro-

. aoopes It is- impuaaiblé“tU"suy—hUw muah—they were—EWUIIen. A 8calp

_wound 18 very prone to bleed., I have ‘some—oabbage here from two
-, normal persons, Here was Seme meal,faken bf oabbage and wheaten
. bread by two men of normal ‘stomaohs and esontenta taken out within -

. an howr, Wo found there was very little oabbage lert. IS o mmoar e
;;‘—- 80 ..,._ kn W Leo n. Prank, Daiay Hopkina and Jim conloy. I have ;
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1 have been down in the basement, I donft know whether Mr,
Frenk knew I was in the basement or not,.but he knew I was |
there, 1 saw Conley there and the night watchman, and he was- -
not Conley. Thers would be some ledies in Mr, frank's.office,

- Sometimes there would be two, and sometimes one.. ﬁay;be they

didn't work in the mornings and they would be there in“the evenings

\,
\ .

- CROSS EXAMINATION.

I don't recollect the first time I was in Mr, Frenk's of-
fice. It wes last fall, 1 havebeen down there one time this
year_but Mr, Frank ;asn't there., It was Saturday evening, 1

— went in there with Miss Dailsy Hopkine.—if_EEw—bomé ég;ties‘in
the office but I don't know them, They were ladies, Sometimes
there would be two‘énd sometimesimore. -1 don't know whether 1t
was the sfenographpr or note I don't recollect the next time
I éaw him in hie office, 1 never saw any gentlemen but Mr,

_Frank in there. Every time 1 wes in Mr TFrank's office. was -
s before Christmae. Miee Daisy Hopkina introducedme to him. ‘ll

am_CinQx there one time thie year and several times on Saturday

oveninga. Mr, Frank weasn't there the lest time. Conley Wwas
—sitting there at the froht door. ¥hen I went down the ledder Miss

——~——‘“~misy—went with me,—We went back by the trash pile in the

- o basement. 1 sax;anAOId cot‘end a stretcher, 1 have been in‘_>'w"
Atlanta for ton—yeafaa~~l hame never been away over a week. I

saw Mr, Frank abouﬁ;two o'clock 1n the afﬂernoon. There was no

!T——ff;.-———ﬂ——cur%aina drawn in the orfice. It was very 1ight in there, 1
= “wen¢—¢n~%he—f%rat—e££iee,_nearﬁxha_gtq;gggz:__ggg night. watchman

1 spoke of was & negro.- I saw him about the first of January.

”“T_;ﬁl saw @ ‘nagro night watchman there betweon September and Decembera'
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"I lived in Walton County fortﬁenty &ears. I ceme right here

'***126E‘W51fbn“Cbﬁﬁf§;"_1_wab—ﬁbsént—?rom_W§iton7Coﬁnty—bnée—fbr" o
- two or three years and lived in Lawrenceville, 1 have walked

hime from the fectory with Miss Laura Atkins and Miss Smitg,

| RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

1 gave Jim Conley a half dozen or more: quarters. 1 saw
Mr, Frank in his office im the day time, Mr, Frank had com-Cola

———

. lemon' and lime and beer in the office, I never saw the ladies

in his office doing any writing,
y — —, —RECETLED FOR CROSS EXAMINATION,

Andrew Delton is my brother-in-law, John Dalton is @

" first cousin., I em the Dalton that went to the chain gang fom
stealing in Walton County in 1894, We all pleaded guilty. The:
others paid out, 1 don't know how long 1 serwéd.' I stole a
shop hamﬁér. That waein case No, L. .There wpre three cases
and the sentences were concurrent, One of the other DaItons
stole a plow and i don't know what the other one stole. 1 was

~— _  with them. In 1899 at the February term of Waltdn Superior Courti.

————

- 1 was 1ndicted for helping steal bale of cotton. In Gwinnett

Oounty 1 was prosecuted for stealing corn, “put I ceme clear.
e o RE—DIREGT EXAMINATION,
" It has beeﬂ—}e—er_ao_feafa_enmej have been In trouble. I

wae drunk with the two Dalton boys when we got into that hammer-

.

e gr——— and plow BtOCk Bcr&pe. = o - v ! e . _

CROSS EXAMINATION,
-1 don't know whether 1 was indicted in 1906 in Welton

" County for selling liquor, 1 know D an Hillman and I know Beb
.Hdrria.. 1 don't know whether 1 was indicted for selling liquor .

e - =

Y e A | _F_!&“QIREQTEXAMI]#ATION.
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'8, L. ROSSER, Swoxn for the State.

I am a oity polioeman. On Monday,April 28th, I went out
to see Mra.White. OUn May 6th pr 7@ was the firat time I knew Nre,
~——White olailmed to have seen & negro at the faotory-d4n April 26th.

. These are the same chipa we had at faetery. The club was not on

floor b;elevator the day I searohed the place, I had a flaehlight'
and Bea.rched for everything. I would have seen 1t had it been there. -
OROSb LXAMINATION, -

I made no inquiry ef her about this before, She volun-

taered the information when Ib‘cama out the second time,

—_— JAMES CONLEY, Sworn for the State,
I had a 1ittle conversation with.Mr, Frank on Fr iday, the

25th of April. 'He wanted me to come to the peno 1l :faotory that
srriday morning, that he had some work on the third floor he wanted
' me to do., All rij;_t I will talk louder, Friday eVening about '

three o'oloock Mr, Frank came to the fourth floor where I was
- working and saiid he wanted me to come to the psnoil faotory on

mwmimhat he had some work for me to do on
: t{% second floor. I have been working for the’ penoil oompany - i

1ittle -over two yeara._ ¥es— I had gone back there -that way- for
 Mr. Frank be:rore_, when he aske/a me to oo ‘back. I got to. -
" the penoil factoFy abowt 8330 on April 26th. Mr, Frank-and-me-

4 ;mt to the door at the same time. lr, Frank walked on the in- ~

4 side and I wq,lked behind him snd he says to me, "Good morning," o
‘' and-1 says, “Good norning, Me, Erank." He says, "You are.s

“‘J:tt:cla:"ssrly_‘thirmumtng ~anmd l_m._ Sir , Iam -n&tfeéﬂ:y-.g
' He aays "well you are a little early to do wha.t&l wanted you

| to do for ne, and I want: you to watoh fox me‘ like you have been

| Qoing.the reat of the . Setmrdaya. " I slweys stayed on the

—_ =y

AT R !

A | firat #100x 11ko I stayed the 26th of April and watbhed for Mr,

B S i e _M;_,_*_‘ X

-

o AN E'rank while ‘he end and & young lady-would be upon the seaond floox..

-
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“*_m 83 *ohatting, I don't know what they were aoing. Ho on}y %014 me..
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they wanted to chat., ~When young ladies wouid come there, 1 )
- would sit_down at the first £loor end- watoh the-door for—him., I
c%uldn't. exactly tell how many timen_a I have wefiched the floor:
for him previous to April 26tn, it has been geveral times that
1 wafched for him. 1 don't know who would be therq_whgn-l
) watched for him, but there would .be another young men, enother
young lady during the time I was at the door. A lady for him
and one for Mr, Frank, Mr, Frank wes alone there once, that was
Thank—sgiviTg day_.r_ I watched forr.him.ﬂ Yes, a women ceme there:
Thenksgiving Day, she was a tall, heavy built lady., 1 stayed
down there and watched the door just as he told me the last:
time, Apfil 26th, He told me when the lady ceme he would stomp
__and let me kﬁow.that—was—thb—unef&nd—for me to lock the door,
--Well, after the lady ceme andhe stomped for -me I went end locked
the door as he sald, He told me when he got through with the
lady uld whistle and for me then to go and unlock the door,

4.

That we.s/\'l‘ha.nksgiving day 7 On April 26th, me and Mr, Frank met

at the door., He seys, "What 1 went you to do is to‘wa.tch for
H- me todey as you did other Saturda.yé_," and 1 says, "Ail right;r
~1 sedd, "Mr, Frank, 1 went to go ta the ‘Capitel City Laundry to
_ Bee my mothei‘; 1 é.nd he said, "By the time you go to-the-laundry
and come ba,ck to Trlnity Avenue stop at the corner of Nelson and

Forsyth Steeet, until I go to Monﬁags. 1 donllvknmx&ct_ly

I ceme there sometime between 10 and 10130, I saw Mr, Frank )

" he pssed by me, I was standing on the corner, ‘he was eemiﬁgu—m.
up FSrsyﬁH_S%reet toward Nelson Street, He was going to Mon-
ta.gs' :tactory. Whii'e.I was there om the corner he.
sa.id, maraa,_yomar&here, 1s yeri™ And I seys, -"Yes, sir, 1 B

.———am right here, Mr. Frank Ly He se,y‘s, "Well, wait until I go e’to s

UM, t S m!t mmarx@onq, I'uﬁ—wght Jbeck " S_ﬂfﬁhfw':
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"All right, Mr. Frenk, 1'11 be right here," I don't know how

long he stayed at Montag's., He didn't sey anything when he

came back £rom Montag's, but told me to come on. MY, Frank_came = e

out Nelson Sireet and down.Fursyth:ﬂ%ree%—tewarde the pencil

factory and I followed right behind. As we pssed up there the
- grocery stors, Albertson Brothers, a young man wes up there with

a paper sack getting some stuff out of a box on'the sidewalk, and

he hed his 11ttle baby stending by the side of him, end just
as Mr, Frank pessed by him, I wes & little behind Mr. Frank,
and Mr, Frank said sOmething.to me and by him 1bokingiback at
.me and saying somethigg to me, he hit up against the man's baby,
““and the men turned around end looked to see who 1t wés,—’_‘d‘he
looked directly in my face, but I never did catch the idea what ’
Mr, Frank seid., Mr, Frank 'stopped at Curtls' Drug Store, corner
Mitchell and Forsyth Stngetx, want in to the soda fountain. He

came out and went straight on to the fadtory, me right behind

him, when we got to the factory, we both went on the inside, end
Mr, Frank'etopped me at the door, and when he stopped me at the
door, he put*his'hand‘on‘the_door and turned the door and sayss

- "You sea, you turn the knob just like this end there cen't

— »_———;_nobody_come_in_arﬂm_ihﬁmputﬂide1" end I cays, "All right", and
& wa%ked back to_a little box back there by the trash berrel,
He told'me to push kamk the box up egeinst. the tresh berrel and
sit on 1it, -end he éqye, "Ndw»there'wiII“be a'younglaqi up'peraa‘
aften awhile, end me end her are gdlng to chet a little,” and
he says, "Now, when . the lady comes, I will stomp like I did
before,".andhe'sa§s,‘"That will.be the iady, dnd you go and shut

_the—dvvny“—and—l says, "All right, gir," Arnd he says, "Now, ~—

when I whistle I- will be through, so you can go and unlock the
door and you come upsteirs to my office‘fﬁé“iike—you—wefe—geing

to borrow some monay‘for me and that will™ give ‘the young lady ‘ ff”' S
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——————=-_%ime. to-get. out.__ml_says, WALl—rig—ht,—l1will do Juet as you
4___________595" and 1 did es he eaid. Mr, Frank hit me a little blow
- on my chest and saeys, "Now, whataver you. do, don't let Mr, Darldy
gee you," I_saye;A"Allnright, 1 won't let him gee me," Then
Mr, Frank went upstairs and he said, FRemember to keep your
eyed open," and 1 eays,'"Ail“right;—f—wt}}4%r:+Fraakri~fAnd 1

sat there on the box and that was the last 1 seen of Mr,

Frank until up in the day sometime, The first person I gaw that
morning after I got in there weas Mr, Darloy, he went upstairs,

The next person wes Miss Mattie Smitk, she went on upetairs; then
1 saw her come down from upstairs, Mias‘Maftie walked to the

door and stopped, end Mr. Darley comes on down to the door wher&

£ i

Miss Mattie was, and he says, "Don't you worry, I will see that
you get that hext Saturéay. And Miss»Mattie ceme on out end
went up Alabema Street and Mr. Darley\went back»upstairs.' Seemed -
like Miss Mattie wes crying, she was—wiping%hef—eyes~whe- she
was stending down there, This was before I went to Nelson and
. Forgyth Street.Aften we got beck from Montag Brothers, the first
—~———person 1 saw come along was a’ladj that worked on the—feurth

floor, I don't know her name., She went on up the-steps. The

next person that ceme along wes the negro drayman, he went on. . .

upsteirs. He wes e peg-legged fellow, real derk. The next 1

—

éaw this negro and Mr, Ho}loway coming back down the steps. Mr,
Holloway was putting on his glésses and had & bill in his hends, -

and he went out towards the wagon on the sidewtlk; then Mr,

Holloway ceme back up the steps, then after Mr, Darley ceme down

and left, Mr, Holloway ceme down and left. " Then this lady thaﬁ].

worked on the fourtnh Ploor ceme downm end left, The next person
I aaw coming there was Mr, Qpinn. He went upstdirﬁf*stayed a . -.

-4
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S little while end then ceme down. The next person that 1 saw
S “;’ S—G-..
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. was Miss Mary Perkins, that's what.l callher; this lady thet.
is dead;, n't know her neme; After she went upstairs Ié2&24ﬂ{

\steps going towards the office and after she went in

the office, I heard two people walking out of the office and

going. like they_were coming down the steps, but they didn't

come down the steps, they went back toﬁards the metal depart-
ment, Afterlthey went back there, 1 heard the lady screaﬁj;then
1 didnft hear no morey—eand the next‘person 1 saw coming in

there wag Migs Monteen Stover, She had on a pair of tennis shoes

and -a rain coat, 8he stayed there a pretty good -while, it —wasn't

so very long either. " She came back,ddwn the step_,and_lefﬁ.;mA*

_"_____After she ceame baek down the steps and 1eft 1 heard somebody
from the metal department come running back there upstairs, on
their tiptoes, then.l hearq_gymebody tiptoeing back towards the
metal department. After tha@ I Bind of dozed off and went to
sleep. .Next £hing'1 knew Mr. Frank was up over my head stamping
and then 1 went and-locked the door, "end sat on the box a little
while, end the next thing I heard wes Mf;.Frank whistling., I

_dontt knew;heﬁFman7¢hinutes—it—was*after“th&t'I‘Héﬁfﬁ"ﬁim‘WHis B

When I heard him whistling I went and unlocked the door just like:

he sald, and went on up the steps. Mr. Frank wds standing up

there at the top of the stepsand shivering and trembling and :
—rubbing~hievhands—tik€“th1s —Fe had & 1ittI1& rope in his handes ~
s=® o long wide piece of cord. His eyes were large and they B

looked right funny. —He looked funny out of his eyes, His face:
' N

| //wma red, Yes, he had e. cord in his hends Just like this here

)

~ cord, . After 1 got up to “the top of the eteps, he askedqmo, *Did
" you see that little girl who peassed here Just a while ago?" end

I told him E eaNJmuL4xmuLaaong there and ghe come back again, mﬂ
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———— -down, end-he-seys, "Well, that one you say didn't come back

dovm, she come into my office awhile ago and wanted to know

s - __ somethihg about . her work in my office.and I went back there to

see 1f the lititle girl's work P29 coge, 222 5 wante& to be with

the 1little girl, and she refused ménqgnd I guess 1 struck her

- too hard and she fell and_hit her head agalnst something, and

/1 don't know how bed ﬁPe got hurt, Of course you know.l1 aint
;T ' ) : - . :
/s built like other men., The reason he sald that wes, I hed seen

him in a position I haven't seen any other man that has got -

_children, 1 have seen him in the cffice two or three times be-
S SN fore Thenksgiving and a. lady was in his office, and she .

was sltting down in a chair, and éhe had her clothes‘hp to

here, and he was down on hls knees, and she had her hands on

Mr. Frank, I have seeﬂ him another time there in the packing
~ room with g_young—ladi lying on the table, she was on the edge
of the table when 1 séw heri/'He'asked me if I'wouldh'tAgo back
___there and bring her up so that he could put her somewhere, and

he said to hurry thet there would be money in it for me. When

I ceme back there, I found the lady lying back flet of her beck —

g . .with a rope around her—neékx _The cloth was also ¢l eround
hor-neck-end—pert of der her head like to catch blood. . -
I. noticed the clock 1 went back there and found the lady

- - was d ead end ceme beck and-—told him, The clock was 4 minutes
| to one.. She jas dead’}E n I went ?iﬁﬁifﬁ%ﬁ?ﬂ end I came back
——~end—told Mr. Frank the girl=maﬁ;deaﬂa—;ﬂe told me- to—go-back ——

_there by the cotton box, gct a plece of Q}oth, put it—;ro&nd k

her and bring her up, I didn't hear whet Mr, Frenk sald and I
2¢amo:on up thers to heme what he said. He was standihg<on tﬁe:

A—tbp'of the_s¢eps,-11kerhe_was going down the steps, and'While:f'j.‘

I.was back in the metaliqqpartmént,l didn't understend whet ?e._Vi‘

here to understend what he did'sgy. ";

D e VA - e T =
. -~

seld, and I ceme on back t

e ————

e N0




‘89

and he sald to go and get a piece of cloth %o put around

= her, and 1 went and loeked around the cotton box and got a

piece of cloth end went back there. The girl wes lying flat.

of her back and her hands were out this way, 1 put both of her

hends down, they went down easily, end rolled her up in the

cloth and teken the cloth end tied her up, and started to pick

her up,

and I looked beck e little distance and sew her hat and

piece.of ribbon laying down and her slippers and 1 teken them

and put them all in the.cloth and 1 ren my right arm through

the cloth and tried to bring it up on my shoulder, The cloth

was tied just 1like a person that was going.ﬁo give out clothes

—______on Monday, they get the clothes and put them on the inside of a

sheeénand také—é&ch,corner end tie the four corners together,

and 1 run my right arm through the cloth after I tied it that

way and went to put it on my shoulder, and I found I couldn't

_ get it on my shoulder, it was heavy and 1 carried it on my

arm the best 1 could, andkwhen 1 pot away from the little dressing

room that was in fhe metal department, 1 let her fall, and 1 was

Vscarred and 1 kind of jumped, and I said, "Mr, Frenk, you will
heve to help me with this girl, she is heavy," and he Cowml “"~°4C_
uanghﬁ‘her—by—fhe~f§§%—&nd:l;la%&—heldfei—hex:by_the_shnuldeta+l4,
and when we got—her that wey l-wes backing end Mr, Frank had her _

by the feeﬂ, and Mr. Frank kind of put her-on me, he wasnervous

and trembling, and after we got up & piece from whers we got her

at he left her feet drop and ‘then he picked her up and we went:

on the elevator, end he pulled down onAone of the cords and the

elsvator wouldn't go, and he sald "Wait, let me go in the of- .

fice ‘and get the key," and he went in the office end got the: s

1{:' ' key and coma:back and unlocked the- switch box and the eleVator AR

N went down to the basemenv and we carried her out and 1 opened

the cloth end rolled her out there on the floor, aqd Mr. Frank




———

;fturned around and went on up the ladder, and I noticed her hat

f and alippd&”and plece of‘ribbon end I said, "Nr. Frank, what

' am 1 ‘going to do with these thinga?" and he said, "Just leave

—— them right there," and I taken the things and pitches thennover

1n front 02 the boiler, and after Mr, Frenk had left I goes on

f over to the elevator and he 3 aid, "Come on up and I will catch

you on the first floor," and I got on the elevator and started

it on to the first floor, and Mr, Frank was running up there. He

didn't give me timé_to gtop the-elevator, he was so nervous agnd
trembly, and hefore the elevator got to the top of the first
floor Mr. Frank made the first step on to the elevator and by

the elevator being a little down like that, he stepped down on it

and hit me quite a bLow right over about my chest qéﬁwthat Jammed
me'up against the elevator and when we got/;;ar the second floor re
" tried to step of f before it got to the floor and his foot caught
nn.thaﬁaﬁnnnd flonn_aa_ha_maa“¢iepping_nii_and_that made him

" stumble and he- foll back sort of against me, and he goes on and

‘takes the keys baok to his office snd leaves the box unlockéﬁ.

: I followed him into his private office and 1 sat down and he com-

. menced to‘rqbbing his hands and began to rub back his hair and

__and all =ut once he- happened to—loakvoutfoffthe—&éprfanduthere ~'m—1’;.

after a while h a5 v Hdntt ! ngs-

—was- somebody-eoming,—and—he said, !WWLGodT“-hezé.i&_ﬁmma_Clgxkp,

] and Corinﬁhia Hall,“ and he said "come ower here, Jim, I have:éot

%o put you in this wardrobe," and he put me in this wardrobe,r

I etayed ‘there a good while and “they oome in there and I hear &
~

tham go out, and Mr. Frank come there and sald, "You are In. a

tight place, '’ and 1 said "Yes," and he said, "You done very well.".

So,arter they wont out and he had stepped in the hall end had oome -

. back. he let me ont ot the wardrobe end he said "You‘hit down ",

—and—iﬁwent—ana—sat—down, —and Nrefrank sat down. But the ohair'heﬁ——**
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on the teble to get a box of cigdreﬁtes-and e box 6f‘matches,

_andvhe tekes a cigarette and &nﬁatch and hends me the box of

cigarettes and 1 1it one end went to smoking and I hended him

back the box of cigerettes, end he put it back in his pocket and

then he took them out egain and seid, "You can heve these", end __

I put théem in my pocket, and then he-seid ,"Cen you write,‘>;:awfdyé

I seld, "Yes, sir, & little -bit," and he teken his pencil to '

fix up some notes. I was wiiiing to do anything to help Mr,

Frank because he was & white man and my superintendent, and he

sat down and I sat down at the teble and Mr, Frank dictated the:

___notes to me. Whatever it was it didn't seem to suit him, end he
told me to turn over and write again, end 1 turned the paper
‘“and wrote again, and when I done that he told me to turn over

again end I turned ove r again and I wrote on the next page there,

and he lookedﬁﬁﬁ that end kind of liked 1t and he sald that was

all right. Then He reached over and got another piece of paper,

e green pieééf?hﬁﬁ_tGIE'mé?what to write., He took it and 1aid__

it on his desk and looked at me smiling and rubbing his hi?ds,

and then he pulled out a nice little roll of greenbacks, end = -

he saeid, "Here is $200," and I taken the money and looked at it
;_;.%;__a—iix%%e—bi%~&ﬁdf¥—a&f&*‘iMr—;FTaﬁEf"ﬁon4%*yUU;payzsncthsr:doi?f— -
lar for that watcdman, beceause 1 will pay him-myself. end he

said, "All right I don't eee what you want—to buy & watch for

_either, that big,fat wife of mine Wanted me to buy en automobile o

and I,wouldn't do it." And after awhile Mr. Frank looked at me
and eaid, "You go down there in the basement and you teke

& lot oftrash and burn that packege that's in front of the furnece,"

end 1 told him ell right, But I was afreid to go down there by

A -

myself, end Mr, Frank wouldn't go down there with me. He -said,
7‘ : "¥hefele—ne—need»e£ my going -down there," and_l<aaid,_~*gi_Erank,
*-—mJ‘ S G?a -3 w%*+a\ e ou doge 1t ﬂand I am_ng&ﬁzoing,gpwg tnggg; -
: P Jykpv 2x -
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Hand bgrn thet'myeelfk" ‘He 1ooked_at me then kind of frightened
_ ————8nd-he said "Let me see that money" and he took the money back -
and putti t beck in his pocket, and 1 said "Is this the way you
do things?" and he sald, "You keep your mouth shut, that is eil
right." _Knder.iFfehkgtﬁrned around in his chair and looked
at the money and he looked back at me: and folded'hie'hande'&nd
—-iEEEEE“ﬁb‘Eﬁa‘BETd_“Why should I hang, I have wealthy people:
in Bfooklyn," and he looked dowﬂ when he said thaet end 1 looked
up at him, end he .was looking up at the ceiling, end I seid, "Mr,
_Frenk what about me?" and he said, "That's all right, don't
you worry about this thing, you just come back to work Monday
like you don't know anything, and keep.your mouth shut, 1f you
get caught I will éet you out on bond and send you away," and
he said, "Can you come back thls evening end do 1t?" end 1 seid
"Yes, that I was coming to get my money,.," He eaid, ”Weil I
am going home to get dinner and you come back here in about
forty minutes and I will fix the money." and I said, "How will
I get in?" and he said, "There eillbe aiplace for you to get in‘
all right, but if you are not coming beck let me know, end I
will teke those things énd put them down with the ,body", end
f;—.z-_saidf "ALL _right, 1 will be beck in ebout forty minutes.” Then

1 went down ever td the beer saloon across the street and T~

‘took the cigerettee out of the box end. there was some money in:

there end I took that out and there wag two-paper doller bille

-in thereeand two eilver quarters end 1 todk a drink, ana then 1

bought me a double header eand drank it -egnd I looked -around at
‘anvtherﬂce}eredfiellg, w stending there and I esked him did he: _
went & glass of beer_endhe-eaid "No," end 1l lqoke@ at the clodk

-énd .1t sald twentytminutes'to—twe”&nd’the’man’in there agked me:

wes I going home, end I-’EEid’,"'Y’ee,ﬁ end 1 walked gouth ‘on

‘Foreyth Street to Mitchell and Mitchell to Devis, end- I
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the teliow thet was with me, "I am going hback to Peters Street,”

anad a Jow aocross the 8treet that I owed & dime to oalled me and
- isked me about it, and I paid hin that dire. Then I went on
._ over: to Peters Street- and satayed there awhile. Then I went homé
and Itaken fifteen cents odf_af my pooket and gave a little
| girl a niokle to go andigéf some sausage and then I gave her a
- dime to_ go _and get some wood, and s8he stayed-so long-that when
she come baok I said, "I will cook this sausage and eat 1t and
| go back to Mr Frank'a", and i laid down moross the bed ani
went to sleep, and I didn't get up no more until half past 8ix
o'clook that night, that's the last I saw of Mr, grank thet Sat-
urdaye. Ivsaw him next time on Tuesday, on the fourth floor when
I was sweeping. He walked up and he said,"low remember,keep your
poutﬁ shut",and I said,“sall right," and he said,"If you'd oome
baoﬁ—;;-Saturday end done what 1 told you to do with it dowh-there}
there wouldn't have been no trouble." -This cbnverSation took place

between ten and eleven-of'olock Tuesday. Mr,Frank new 1 ocould

write a little bit,because he always gave me tablets up there at e

i”the 0ffice 80 I could write down what kind of boxes we had and I
would give that'tp ﬁr.Frank down at his off;cghand that's the way

: he-knew I could wiite 1 Was arres%ed on whursdaj,ﬁay 1s{,mr.Frank

. told me just what to write on those no tes there., That is the sa.me.
vpaa"he told me to write on. (atate's exhibit #). The girl‘s body'wa-

R lying somewhere along there about #9 on that_pioture (state's Ex-
- hibit &) JI-aropped her domewhere along #7. We got on elevator on -+
—%ho seoond F100r, The. ox th&tm.}manksmlnnked was right a :
- :~hére-on side of alevator. He told m to come back in about forty

minutes to do that urning. Mr. Prenk went in the office ani ..

~- -got-the key to unlook the elevator. - The notes were fixed— —

up_1 Frankrﬁ‘private office. i never”&id“kﬁbwf'whaf'“_"’

beoame o! the notes. I left home that morning ‘about seven-or I .
7;30s 1 notioced the cloock when I went from the faotory to go to | .

- Nelson-ana Forayth streeta, the olock waa in a beer Saloon on ‘the |
} oorner of Mitchedl Street. It Said 9 mimutes aztez 10. . 1 v
'J don't now the nnme o+ the_!gman Whn.ﬂnﬂiw4** o Ik Ar Shondea e
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'.:giving dey. I know the men's neme was Mr. Delton. When—1
saw Mr, Freank coming towards the factory Saturdey morning he had

“on his raincoat and his usuel sult of clothes end an umbrella,

Up to Chriatmae I used to run the elevator, then they put me on

the fourth floor to clean ups 1 cleaned up twice e week on the
first floor under Mr, Holloway's directions. The lady 1 saw
in Mr..Ffank's office Thenksgiving Day was e tell built lady,
"heayy weight, she was ﬁicevlooking, she had on & blue looking

—dress with white dots on it and a graying looking coat with kind
_ of tails to it, The coat was open like that and she-hed-on
white slippers and stockings. On Thenksgivirng Daey Mr, Frank told
me to" come to his office., 1 ﬁave never seen eny cot or bed
~down in the besement. l.refused to write for the police the
vfirsxlflme. I told them I couldn't write, -
CROSS EXAMINATION,

» I am 27 years old. Thérlast Job I had was working for Dr,

."~Palmér. -I-worked for him a year end e half, I worked before
that for Orr Stationery Compeny for three or four months. Be-
fore that I worked for S. S. Gé;don; Before that 1 worked for
Adems Woodward end Dr. Honeywell, Got my first job eleven

years ago with Mr, 8, M, Truitt, WNext job was with W, S, Coates,

1 cen't spell his neme. I can't resd and write good., l-can't -

read the newspepers good. No, sir; I don't read‘the newspaper,
1 never do, 1 have tried , but 1 found—l—couldn't end I quit, 1
-~—ean’%»f@ﬁd»&rpaper—righ%~thfeugh- I~ean't—go—rlghb—stra&ght :

“down through the page, end that's the reason I don't reed’ news—
pepers, 1 can't get any sense. out of them, There is some lit-

“tle letters like "dis" and "Dat" that I cen read. The other

N

‘things I don't. understand. ' No, I cen't spell "Dis" end "dat".:

Yes, I can spell "gchool, " I can't spell "collar", I cen spell

= ﬁ"shirﬁa". I can spell "shoes" -end "hax" 1 epell weeth with

i e - W

;
NSRS * -

Tl Uy AN TNTEY

TEAEMG | AR e e - pie . i —\ i b g ) \\‘\‘. g
“‘. S s e “,..@.u.ﬁ_m...

—~




iﬁ"":f_*'&'.‘;i;_'fm" RS =

1 don't know about spelling "mother." I can spell "papa', .I
- spell it p-e~p-a., 1 can't spell "father" or "Jjury" or "judge" or
"stockings." 1 never did go to echooi furfhér th;;ﬁ;£;>fi£ef
grade._-l went to school ebout & year. 1 can spell "day",
“but not "daylight", 1 cen speall "beer" but not "whiskey." 1

couldn't read the neme "whiskey." No, I can't read eny letter:

~—on that picture there (Exnibit A--State). I can't figure except

.with my fingers. I know the figures as far as eight, as far as

twelve, 1 knows more apéut counting then I do about figuring,

"I don't know what year it was 1 went to school, 1 worked for

Truitt about two years, for Mr, Coates five years, for Mr,

- Woodward end Mr, Honeywell about a year.and a ﬁressing club
" " about two years, Orr Stationery Compeny three or four months, .
Dr, Palmer about a'year end & half, and then I went to work for

the pencil compeny. Mr. Herbert Schiff employed me at the pencil

Tectory. Sometimes Mr, Schiff pald me off; sometimes Mr, Geantt,
sometimes Mr, Frgpk; I'don't remember when 1 .saw Mr. Frenk pay
‘me off or how meny timesel drawed my money very seldom, 1

| would always have somebody else draw it for me. I told Mr.

' Holloway to let Gordon Belley draw my money mostly. ‘Hefs the
oné—theycell "Snowbell," The reasonwhy I- didn't xrew it iy
8elf 1 would be owing some of the bdys around thé‘factory end I

didn't heve it to pay, end I would leave the factory about halfr

__ past eleven so thet I didn't heve to DAy it, end then I would ;”:ﬂ
heve Snowbell. draw my money for me mostly, I would see him

afterwards and he would give me the money. - Sometimes I would
go down through the basement out the back way to keep away_ﬁnmn

them. The reason 1 let them drew my money 1 owed some of them,

end some of them owed me end 1 wanted~them to pey me first

JJ ~  Tbefore 1 baid them, I dldn't went to get my money on the inside
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'whatvthqy,were drawing.- I wasn't drawing but Q@;Q?;_ Snowbell

wes drawing $6.05. As to who it was I .didn't want to see what
{I wés drawing, there was one neamed Walter Pride; he's beenw~—;_»—
there five years., He eaid he drew $12,00 e week, Then there was

_Joe Pride, He told me he drew $8.40 & week. They were down in

" the baesement end esked me how much 1 wes drewing, 1 told them
1t wesn't none of their business. Then there wes & fellow
nemed Fred., I don't know how much he drew, The next one was

" the firemen. I don't know how much he drew, There were two on
three others, but I didn't have no talk with them. 1 was Just

- hiding whet 1 drew from Welter Pride. As to whether I couldn't

draw my money ‘after Walter drew his without his knowing it, well
he would aelways be down there waiting for me. As to whether I
couldﬁ}§ get my money without his being behind me and seeing
what I got, he could see if 1 tore open the envelope. 1 had to
open it to pay them with. Thet's the reason I didn't go and

draw my money. I know I could have put it in my pocket, but I

'éouldn't tear it.open unless I took it out., Yes, the reason I

_4hdidn}t draw my money-was because I didn't want to pey them,

“Thet¥s the reason I let Snowball draw m y money. They could
have slipped up behind me end looked, As to whether I couldn't
- walk off end keep -them from seeing it, if I didn't tear it open,
then- they would keep-~up~wi%h—me—un%i1—l-dfﬁl:iﬁe“wnu1d fo11ow
_me around. No, 1 wae't trying to keep put 'of paying them., As
B to what I was trying to do, if they paid me then 1 would pay
" them, The way I liked to settle with them, I liked to teke them
, to the:beer saloon and buy'twice'gs muchlgs'they,getk If 1 wds

'there when they come in on me, I would-say, "I owe you, let's

drink it up.__.Yes, I would- get out of 1t it 1 coufa; but if
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sometimes, that way and sometimes the other way., I would sey,
"I owe you fifteen cents, I buy three bedrs, end you owe me
fif%een cents, end that be three beersy"-I1-say-if I would bein
the beer saloon when th?y come in there, I would do that, but if
I could get out before they saw mQJ'i would be gone, 1 never
did know what time the watchman come thers on Saturday, or any
-8aturday. I never have seen the nightwatchmen in- the factory.

1 have seen young Mr, Kendrick come and get his money. He _

alﬁai@mcomee-eomewhere about two o‘clock to get his money, T ™ ...
‘f\game seen him lote of times Saturday and get his money. He

alweys got it. from Mr, Frenk at two o'clock. No, I didn't know

"Newt Lée; I heard them sey there was & negro-night watchman, but

I never did know that h;—ﬁas a. negro, 1l knew they pald employees

off at twelve o'clock, I don't know what time the night watchmen

wouIé_55ﬁ§_fE§?é’to wofk;-kﬁr. Holloway steys until 2:30, 1

couldn't tell the first time 1 ever watched for Mr, Frahk Some—

times during the laet summer, somewhere just about in July, Ae

to what he sald to get me to watch for him that was on &

Saturday, I would be there sweeping and.Mr. Frank come out and

called me 1n his office. 1 always workéd‘UﬁtiI'haif”paBt“four+ —
__;‘_¥__Ji[3m@igzé”1 ng., I"would 1 leawe~about bout helf- paet twelve, r&ng—eut—.jj:f

————and-come back about half past one or two, Sometimes I would

ring in when 1 ceme back end sometimes I wouldnTt. T ringed

in every.morning when 1 ceme. I never did ring in much. I

would do 1t after they got after me about.it.,-lﬁ waé my hebit
not to do it, Aé to how they would know how much to pey me 1if I
didntt ring in, I knew they paid me $1.10 & day, ell the times
~ ~—— ~No, they didn't pay me by the ¢lock punches, they paid me by
- the dey, they paid ‘me llﬁ en hour, Sbmeximes ; would punch

the clock when I got there; that wae mx~duty. Sometimes 1 wes

_,‘ﬁ o ?‘ ; n't gorg<r1¢dgnlt knam“how that hanpengd, but Mr.nr
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"7 Frank would oome and tell me I dian't -tgke- out that money for
the time you lost this week. I don't know on what date he

" ever did that on. Yes, I aiways 20% my money 1nA‘enMelopea.»~ﬁS~<—¥~

- ———%o-how—they would know how much to- put in-the envelope, when
- I dian't punoh, they would come and ask if 1 was here overy time
1 didn't ring in, and they would ésk 5 udIIOWay if 1 was here,
1f the olock di&n?t‘shcwfany yunch, they would ask me if I was
_ here at that hour. o, they wouldn't ask how many hours I was
ﬁere, they would Jjuat ask 1f I was here a certain hour and then
- -they would pay me for the full day, whether I:punohed the olock )
. or—not, just éb—lﬁﬁdhdhéd it in the morning. The lady that was ﬂéb
with Mr. Frank the time I watched for him sometime last July was
' Misas Daisy Hopkins. It would always be gpmewhere- between
3 and 3;30. 1 waa sweeping on the second floor., Mr. Frank called .

_me in hia.q;;1061A—imhereawae~a ledy in there with him. ~That

was iss Daisy Hopkins, -She was present when he talked to me,
He said; "You go down~fﬁere‘énd”§;e noBUGY’aentt”bomé up and you
will have & ochance to méke some money. The other iady had gone
B out'td‘get that young man, Mr. Dslton. I don't know how long |
she had been gone., She came back after a while with iir, Dalton,

They came upstairs to lir, Frank'a office, stayea thare ten or

- sSays, _AIIfIIEEt*Jamear. About an‘houi‘&?ter‘thﬁ“ﬁw.Erank came
i down. This lady and men after she said,"All right Jamea" went
down through the’ tnap—doo¥=4n$&:%hezbaeement;“mharatsfa,ptﬁﬁﬁ‘un:::::
‘the f1rst floor that leads inwmrﬂepaﬂmen&—aa&—thm teg—
“tray door in there, and 8 atairway that 1eada down in the base~=

i -

ment, and they gull “out that tnap door and go down in the basemont.

.1 opened the trap doar for them.mhe reagon I opened the trap door-i -
{

. was beoause she #ald she was ready. I knew whore Bhe was going be+

- oguse Mriy¥rank told me to watoh,he told me where they were going.|

1 don't know how long they atayed down there.I don't know when.tth‘

cameé hagk. I watohed the dooxr all the time.Mr.Dalton gave me & — -

Eﬁﬁfféf‘andnwent out laughing and the lady went:up the steps, Then"

he ladies came down and left and _then L. '
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about ‘half pest four. He gave me a quarter an left and then
he left, The next Saturday 1 we,%hed wes d%ear-the geme

thing, 1t wes about the lest of July or the first of—Augugt,
The next Saturday 1 watched for him about twelve o'clock he said

"You know what you done for me last Saturday, 1 via.nt to put

you wise for this Saturdey.," I said, "All right, what time?""
He said, "Oh, ebout half past." After Mr, Holloway left, Mi ss.
Daisy Hopkins ceme on in into the office, Mr, Frank ceme out

of the officse, 'popped' his fingers,ﬁ'bowed };is head and went back
into the office. I wes standing there by the clock. Yes, he

popped his fingers and powed to me, and then_I went down gnd stood
‘ by the door, He stayed there that time about half an hour and -
then the girl went out., He gave me a half a dollar this.tima.
T The next time I watched for him and Mr. Dalton too, somewhere;--
along in the winter time, before Thanksgiving Dey, somewhere about
. the last part ofAugust. Yeé, that'!s somewhere near the winter,.

This time he spoke to me on the fourth floor in the morming. - - -

Gordon Bailey was standing there when he spoke to me. He seid,
"I.want yax to put you wise again for today." The lady that

ceme in that day wes one who worked on' the fourth floor; it was

not Miss Daisy Hopkins. A nice- looking 1ady, ¥ind of slim., - ——

' She hed hair like Mr, Hooper's. She had & gresen sult. of clothes -
B — on. When Mies Daisy Hopkins ‘ceme she hed on a black skirt and
TR — white waist ﬁhe firat time.- I don't know the neme of that 1a.dyw
S —tﬁat“works on the fourth floors Yee, 1 have seen her lots of
times at “the factory, but: 1 don't know her neme. She went. right
' %o Mr. Frank's office, then I went eand watched. She stayed abouts

&

_helf en hour and ceme o, #Mr, Frenk went out of the factory and -

* then_cmneaha.ck._l_ﬂ_am_hm'ﬁ-&nd waited for him, ~He said.

#
K

. —_——T)J)-* n1.4ldn't teke out thet mogey." 1 seld, "Yes, 1 seed you didn't.
ﬁg sgg.g; "Thet'n\ all ri_ght o\d boy, I_vg?n't want you to say a.ny- '
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Uhing<;; Mr;‘Herbeft or Mr, Darley ebout what's going on around

here " Next time 1 watched'fqr him wes Thenksgiving Day. 1
 met Mr. Frank that morning ebout eight o'clock. He sald "A
" ledy will be in here in a little while, me end her are going to

chat, I don't went you to do no work, I just want you to watch."

In about half en hour the lady ceme., I didn't know that lady,
she didn't work at the factory. I think 1 sew her in the fac-

|
tory two or three nighte bvefore Thanksgiving Day in Mr. Frank

‘ ‘ black
office, She waé—a“uice”iook&ﬂg—Ladyv__l__Lhing_ghe hed on
clothes; She wa.g a very tall, heavy bullt lady. After she:

came in that Thanksgiving Dey morning, 1 closed the door after

Me stemped for me to closepit. Bhe went upstairs towards Mr,
Frank's office.  Mr, Frank ceme out there and stamped, endl
- closed the door, Mr, Frenk seid, "I'll stemp after this ledy
comes and-you go and close the door and turn the night latch."
That's the first time he told me ebout the night lock. And he
. _  says, "I£_§1§ryth1ng_1ﬂggilgzighigx9u_kick_ggginst the doom,"
and 1 kicked against ‘the door., After an hour and a half Mr, Eran

ceme down andunlocked the doors end says, "Everything 1s all =~

right,"  He then went and looked up the street and told the lady

to come on downsteirs. “After she came down, she sald to Mr,

Frank, "Is that the niggent"and.Mri_Exank said, "Yes, and she
‘said, "Well, does he talk much?" end he says, "No, he is the best.
niggar I hé;;_ever seen." Mr, Frank called me in the office and
gavo me $1,25, The lady hed on e blue skirt with white dots
- in it and white slippers and white eﬁéok@ngs and. had a gray

teilor-made coat, with pleces of velvet on the edges of it. The

velvet —was black and the eloth of the coat was gray., She had on
-~ —a-black hat. with bilg black feathers, -1 left s little before 12

'clock. 1 didn't see anybody ©lse there that day at the offlce. -

‘The next time I watéhed was® way after Ohristmas, on a Saturday,
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about the middle of January——somewhere about the first or mid-
dle;.'It was right after New Year, one or two, or three or four
days after: 1t was on a Saturd;y. He sald & young men and two
iadies would be cominge. That was thaﬁNSatufday morning at.

” half past seven. 1 wasvstanding bylthe side of Gordon Bailey

when-he come and told me, and he said, I could meke a pisce of
money off thaet men. Yes, Snowball couldhear what he said. The

men end ladies ceme about helf past two or three o'clock. They
stayed-there—about two hours. I didn't know elther one of the
ladies. 1 can't describe wha@ggigper one of them had on. The
men was tall, slim built, a heavy man. } have seen him at the
factory talking to Hollowé&:ihe'didh‘t work there, VI have éeen
him often talking to Holloway, through the week. You.agkgd_mg
what I did the second Saturdey after 1 watched for him, well, I
don't remember. As to what I did the Saturday I watched for
him the second time, 1 disremember what I did. The Saturday
___ after thafi, I think about the first of August, I did some more
watching for him, I don't remember what I did the Saturdey
' pefore-Thanksglving day. I don't remember what 1 did the -
Saturdey after Thenksgiving day. 1 don't remember what I did

_the next Saturdey. I don't know, sir, whet I did the next

Saturdsy. The next Saturday 1 did some watching for him, 1
watched for him gomewhere about theclast of September after
Thanksgiving-day. No, I don't remember any_ofgﬁhose dates.

dﬁ00ﬁ1dn't tell you to save my life what time‘I left home the first
time I wetched for him. I couldn't tell you what time I got

to the fectory the second time I watiched for him, nor what time

1 left home. I don't know whether 1 drew my money on the firsd

— =

Saturday 1 wetched for him. 1 disremember whether anybody else

. o drew my money for me the second Saturday I watched for him. LS .-
'""’LILI’MT__’on't know how much 1 drewa I gouldn't tell yen wehﬁher I : P
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drew my maney Thanksgiving Dey or nots 1 don't know how much
1 drew.- I don't remember what time I got down or. what time 1

. left, I don't know when I got to the factory the day beforae:

'Thanksgiving, or how long I worked there. I don't remember
how m/any hours I worked the first Saturday I—watched“fbr-him
or/the ‘second, or the'thifa“dr‘Thanksgiving Day. No, I don't
/;know how much I drew on those days, The first time I wes in
| prison was in September, The next time was sometimé before
‘Christmes, I can't remember the date, 1 was there thirty deys.

It was somewhere along in October. A year before that I was

in prieon: too, about thirty days. I-heve been-in prison three:

fimes since: 1 haeve been with the pencil company. 1 have been

in prison about three times within the last three or four

years, I have been-in prison seven or elght times within the

last four or five years. I‘Can't_give you any of the ds :s, roT

how long 1 stayed therg-any of the pimes that I was there, I

don't kﬁow‘wham month or what da& it wes, nor how long.I stayed

there, 1 knew the factory~wae—net~going'to be run on Ap}il 26th,
:;Yéa%;Snowball and 1 hrink beegﬁtogether gsometimes in the build-

ing..“Yes,_ﬁé‘UBed td—gc—down—in~the—bagemeni;and~drink_tgggihgrl

but he aint the only man. I never wes drunk et the fectory.
 -SnoWba1l wasn't there the first Saturdaey I watched for Mr,

Frenk, 1 think he leid off, I don't know whether he was therec

the second or third Seturdays, I didn't see him Thenkegiving

morning, but 1 saw him ﬁhevday before Thanksgiving. That was -

~the time that Mr. Frenk told me to watch for him, He talked to

me'befofe»Snowball. I don't know whether Snowball was there in

Fenuer ry- when 1 wetched. Snowball was there 1in January 1n the

d box room,when Mr. Frank told me to watch for him. 1 don't know'
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niggars in all working in the factory, Bnowball, the firemen

" and me did- Just plain menual labor, the rest of the negroes had
__better jobs. Snowbell, the firemen end I were the last negroes

to get jobs thers, We were the new derkies; the others had o

been working before we went there, Mr, Frank used to laugh end
jolly with me. I couldn®t tell you the first time he did thiss
Mr, Darley hes seen him Jollying-me. - Theywould Jolly me togethery

They would pley end go on- around(gx?re with me. It has been 80

long ago I cen't tell you any of the jokes. Mr, Schiff and

Mr, Holloway has seen him Joking with me, He would say, "Come

on 1 am going to meke & graveyard down there in—the—basement if

you don't hurry and bring that elevamor back up here," Mr, -

Holloway heeard him say that. Mr. Schiff has eeen him playing

.ﬁith me. . He w&uld goose me &nd punch me and tell me I-was a

good negro. 1 don't remember enything else he ;ai&. Yes,

Mr, Derley would goose me and kick me a little bit, just playing

with me, Mr, Schiff would crack Jokes with me, . I don't remembex:,:f‘
'Fﬂihe timé. 7The time Mr, Frénk ceme in the slevator and told

me about watching for him, he didn't know Snowball wes in there,

‘SnoWbéll'ﬁas‘Efénging righ&_jhera_hyéme4_.Mxt_thnk;feould—havev
-seen him and he could have heard anything that was said,  He--

saw Snowball standing there, 1 have been at the factory over two

zears._.l.don4t~remember the day or month 1 went there. Ittwas

gometime in 1910. I don't remember whether it wes summer or .
- winter, Miss:Daisyiﬁdpkins'worked on the fourth floof>in'£9L8;
¥£;~———T——*¥441—donftfknow.whbn she quit, 1 saw her working from June 1912, w
‘nntil abouf Christmes, Yes, I wotked on the seme, floor witﬁﬁhar._,
I don't know whether she;wérked fhére in 1913, _ Miﬂs_Daiey#was

8 low “Tedy, kind of heavy, ahd she was pretty, low, chunky ,

e
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eyes, or her complantbnn. 8Bhe wag Jight ski1 nned. She ‘looked to':
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| she gave me a note to take down to Mr, Sechirf,

didnt't- 808 Mr. Schiff at all.

the office with Mr, Frank.

104!

be. -about #wenty—three._ 1 know she wes there, in June, because

because the note h&d“m on iz. &){# Schiff said 1t had "June"

on 1t when he read itaﬂ He reed’ that note and he read "June
something," 1t was on the outside ofnthe note, It was on the
back of the note, ‘"Juna" was written on the back of that
note, Shenwrote.the note and folded it up end he reead "June"
on“the‘back;of—iﬂ:and—he 1aughed~&%—it. —The—reaaen?l;kaMLshe;
“left the factory during Christmas because Mr, Dalton told me

she waehﬁ%oming back. He told me that oneSaturd&y coming down

to the factory, 1 never have seen Mr, Dalton exceptat the factor

No, he doesntt work there. 1 sew him somewhere along in January,
& .

He came out that time by himself, He and & lady hed been

down in the basement. The last time I saw him the detectives

broughf him down at the station house end esked if I had ever
seen him in there, I'éaw Mr.>ﬁolloway at the factory the first
Seturdey I watched for Mr. Frank. The next Saturdey I watched,
he was sick and wesn't there. He was sick two Seturdays in

June, I disremember whether 1 saw Mr, Schiff and Mr, Darley.

1 remember seeing Mr, Dafley'at the fectory on Thenksgiving Day.

I don't know vwhat time he left., I couldn't tell you anybody

‘who~camew%eigggjgéetory:%he first Saturdey 1 watched., The

~ - “the fourth floor,
-knowﬁﬁhether énybody was working there Thanksgiving or not,

'buﬁ noﬁ in the metal d_i‘"tmenﬂ.

second time I tThink there were soﬁé young ladies working up on

1 remember that

v

-IAgoﬁ3u
1

1 donlﬂ know about the third time.

I will swear thet he was not im
I don't know ‘whether any ladies

were working there the next time ornot, 1 have been back In

. the.metel depertment, but I never have been on the right hend

side where themachinoa are, 1 havézewepﬂ;on-phe’secon@.ﬁléon;

talkiqg about.

'\“-I —-4-’
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don't know anything about the plating rooﬁ. I never have been
in Mr, Quinn's office.- I have: put disinfectants in the ledle s
and gentlemens closets back there, 1 wouldn't gokinside. 1 -
weuld only go to the door. 1 stooR outside of the door and
sprinkled it wmkihxa in e little way. Outside of that, and going
= —uxe Mrv~Qyina—s—officeﬁl_haveﬂnever been on. therleft hand side
of the factory, 1 have been thers where they wash the lead at,
'-and 1 have stuck bills in Mr, Quinn's office.” Yes, I have been
..back in there where that dark place is. "I don't know how meny

times I have stacked some boxes back in there. 1 have been

back there three times eltogetﬂer. " Sometime before Christmes.
Yes, sir, you can see from‘the top of the stairway back in
therer  1 have been back there three times altogether,” Some;
time before Christmas., Yes, sir; you can see from the'top of the.
-gtairway ﬁo Mr. Frank's inside office. A man sitting at Mr,
ktFreok's desk can see;peopiefcoming up. the stairway if he 1is -
‘watching for them, 1t the sefé door is “open I don't hardly
‘t%hiﬁkﬁh@?@&&zﬁ6é=$hBM¢==Lﬁ;i$qiﬂ=Bhgﬁ;hﬁ_Qﬁn. 1 am certain of
that. I thought'you were talking aboutothe third floor, He

__couldnﬁt ‘see people coming up from the first. floor He can

‘see them after they get along by the clock. 1 left the factory

5430 Fridsy afternoon, before the factory stopped. I think I

punehed—when.I'Went ‘out. One of them was ten minutes fast. That

‘wes the one on the right, 1 left there without drawing my money
e ;becahee I xnew I wasen't going to draw but $2.75 and 1 owed the .

4—"——_qw&teh men- &-dollar and.I knowed 1 wouldn't have anough for me.

and to pay. him and 1 told Mr. Hollowny to let Snowball dr&w it

for mey . Snowball drew it for me and met me at the shoe shop at

jj == _Lhe;corner ofAlabama and Foreyth 8treet., -He gave -me. ‘3 76. 1
& i w@sn'tB“ILpoeede\dr_,%!_.b“ .{2“?5’31‘1 Wy Fff'nk-take“ et~

& : . -:._ -~ 3 _. h » .
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;___aeilarfior,the watcliman and sbuck.an extra dollar in_my_envelo/e ,
“and that mede $3.75. 1. don't remember how mAny beers AI_'drank' '
Fridey. Yes, 1 told Mr, Scott I got up at 9 o'clock -that :
morning. That wasn't true, 1 ate breekfest about seven. Yes,
1 told Mr. Black I ate at 9130, That wasn't true, L -left my he——
‘house between 7 end 7330. 1 told Mr, Scott 1 left somewhere

bet#een 10 and 10330, No, that wasn't true. 1 got to Peters

Street sbout 25 minutes t6 8., 1 don't know how long 1 stayed
there., Some things 1in my-effidavit thet I made that are true.
Yes, there are some things in my last affidavit that are true.

1 was arrest4d on the first of May. I sent for Mr. Black to ceme
dowm when 1 made-my first statemeﬁﬁwon Mey 18th. Yes, 1 denied
I had been to the factory in that statement. 1 made that |
atatemenﬁ in the deteéttves*—cfftce———Mr. Black and Mr. Scott

were present They didn't question two or three hours. 1

did SO!!IO w ng befors then, b Pore thatl gtatement was meds
\\\‘Ybs, I know'I did some writing before May 18th, 1 did some
-—_h P

wrting in Ohief'e office that Sundey. I told Black I
bought whiskey on Peters Street at about 108130, I-told them I

paid forty cents for it, I don't remember telling them that I

bought the whieeky at 11 0 clock. Yes, 1 told them 1 then went

into the Butt-In Saloon after I went to Earley's for the
whiskey, 'Some;of»it'l'told them was the truth and some of it

wasth,,JThey asked me 1fI was lying end l_hﬁld.my_head«down.__l, 

held back some of the truth, and when they asked me if that was

the truth I hung my head down. I didn't want to'give the man

away, but I wented to tell some and let him see what I was going

~to do ‘and “pee 1T He wasn't going_to chk_te;his promise as he —.

hed said, 1 told them I went into Butt-In Salo n and saw some

negggeg_at tables ehooting dfbeand I won ninety cents and bought

— . glass of beem, I*tq;q thom“that I went}jghtpree beer salooqp.

P}" ‘_»r\‘ -_}c,. :J *('ﬁi‘ . —({‘l '. -_?A » ._‘ ;\, Yo e qA R’W‘_’m B — ,.--.4_#&.-.] o __‘ R e -
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I"tolc*ﬁhem'after I went home at 2:50 I went to Joe Carr's

‘salpbn end got 15¢ worth of beer., 1 don't Tremember telling
{hem that I went there between 3130 and four o'clock, The

~'detectives talked to me nearly every day after I made my first
statement, Sometimes—ﬁours at a time., No, they N .
didn't cuss me, Yes. I sent for Black onMey—£4th. When the
statement ceme out in the papers that's the time I sent for him,
As to how I knew 1t came out._in the papers, I heard the boys |

“across the street holleriné-ekira papers,r-Mr.-Black came down
after I sent for him and I told him it's awful hot in here, and
I told him 1 was going to tell him something, but I wasn't
going to tell him all of it now, 1 told him that I 'would tell

~ him part &nd hold back part, Scott end Black were both there.
Yes, 1 told Mf§ Black on May 24th, the time 1 made the second
statement, thet I hélped tote the littlg_girl.. I sure remember:

~ that, I ELink 1 Eold them abduﬁ_M%T_Tigﬁi_getting me to watch

for him, that he told me»he struck a girl and for me to go'back
ana get hers— ~I—atdn*t give Mr. Frank clear away that time .

D kept somethlngs back. 1 don't remember now whether 1 told

them at thet time or not. 1 don't know whether I told them sabout

" going do¥m the besement or not, The first time I told them I

—wpuldh't fit:"l‘ﬁon't’remember them telling me'anything about

*  chenging my statement. I told them thet was all I had to say. -

They never told me they wanted me to tell anvthing else, Thay_.

___l_didﬁli.aay anything to me. “that—it didn't sound- righ,:t.»-MpT —Blaek ~——

talked to me right smart and Mr, Lanfora talked to me a little,

No, they never talked to me a whole day. As to why 1 changed

. my statement from Friday to Saturday, I put it on Saturday, be- .
“As to why'I“aidn't put.
1

cause I—wae at~the—factory—on Saturday.

myeelf there on Samurday, the blame would be put on me,

2 e e it T e
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—————*‘”“didn*t went them to know that I had written eny notes for Mr,

Frenke. Yes, in that statement I told the officers 1 was going

to tell the whole truth. I told them that I got up at nine o'clock
because there was nothing doing et the factory that dey at the -
time I said 1 was there at nine: o clock, beceuse he had done
told me where to meet him at. Yes. I told them that I was

going to tell the whole truth, Yes, the reasoh I told them I

left-home—eat-9-or 9430, bscause thers was no anything doing

at the factory et thet time, I told them it was ebout 9 o!
clock when 1 looked at the clock, because i don't know what time
it was when 1 looked at the clock and 1 told them I hed some
steak and some sausgage for bre&kf&st end a piece of liver end I

drank some tes and bread, Well, there was'some_sausage,.but I

" don't know whether I ate it or not. Yes, I had steek, liver and

seugage for breekfast. I know 1 ate the stesk and a piece of

- 11lver, and drenk a cup of tea and ate some bread, I got up that

morning at six o'clock., Yes, I told ,the officers I got up at
9 or 9:30 I don't remember anything else 1 told thém., Yes,
1 told them that I went straight to Peters Street and went in
the first beer sa1_gg:ﬁhg;g;~and—drank—twv—vsors and gave o

fellow a beer, that had a whip around his neck. I told them

—three saloons end 1 caIled‘two—nemes.*"I donft~know—wnether I*——*>"

‘told them ebout this whiskey or nots “U-told—them I bought, it

a hejme§n4LQ end 10130, No,.thaf'is'not ture, —I-teld them that

| on account'of~my sayingwi didn't leéve home -until about 9 or

‘9130, I bought it abootia quarter to eight, The reason I told

these lies ebout‘the time wes beceose 1 dion'o want to put mysek¥

- — at the!faétory twice5'because there wasn't enything doing et the
h“=§f:=#&etory¥tha£:merning1 Thax_iséthe_ohly;iégs;ﬁ_i ¥old;£hat-stofy;;
1 donté~kpow when the first time was I told them 1 got_there ot
8-o'clock instead .of -10 or- half pot it wa.s after I got-out of-

38 . . - 1eil up there, I guéss.l made. mpat of these _chenges efter. ;geﬁzl,;or
’ e 4& "' .. . ’ o - . ‘, %,;_; ..1... 85 ;‘.‘-‘;‘-i__:_ﬂ‘:::‘::‘“l I ﬁ- )




out of jail, I don't know vho the. detective was I told about
my'npt leaving home at 9 ofclock. Four of them were telking

to me, all at the seme time, 1 think it was Starnes end Camp-

~~bell that I told thet to, ebout chenging the time. I ‘don't -
remember whether I told them then that 1 was going to tell tﬁe
whole truth, 1 told them that after i got out of jaii, after
I got back to headquarters; If you tell a story you-know you've
bot to chenge it. A lie won't work, end you know-you've got
to tell the whole tmuth. Yes,~1 knew 1t was bound to come when
1 told it the firset time., 1 dldn't tell the whole truth then,
because I didn't want to give the whole thing ewsy then., In
>the statement where 1 told about my moving Sap bko—g da
Mr. Frank, the reason ﬁhy 1 didn't correct it then about the time
1 bought the liquor, 1 don;i know whether I did it +then or |

not, but i did tell them. 1 told them I drank four or five

beers that morning. 1 told them at the first saloon 1 bought
two beers. I didn't tell them I bought eny wine at that time.
I told them I hed some wine put in my beer. What they call
wines It wasn't eny wine though. ‘1 don't know whether I tolad

-~ them that in the statement I made about moving the little girl

or not, The wine was put in my beer at Mr, Earlits beer

saloon on Seturdex morning. 1 told that to Mr, Black end Mr,

—_—

- 3cog£:fi don't reaember whems —As—to-my-net-testifying ebout
that yesterday, you di?n't ask me thet, 1 remember telling you:

that yesterdey., 1 remember seying I didn't buy eny wine. No,

I didn't say anything about,putting beer in wine yesterdey,—

‘¥; '~ but 1 remember 1 said sométhihg ebout putting, wine in beer. I

ﬁhow 1 told you that yesterdey.. 1 don't remember telling them
1 started straight from Peﬁé?E%Street to Capital City Laundry.
I told them 1 atarted for the Laundry after 1eaving Mr. Frank aﬁ

the fac%ary. ‘If“they~haxe~ggt it down there, 1 must have seld

" so. 1. don't remember saying 1t I to}d them 1 met Mr. Frank at

3 "
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the corner of Nelson end Forsyth Street pefore I went to the~
fectory., Yes, I told them I went from Peters Street and met him

st the corner. of Nelson end Forsyth before I went to the

factory. As to why 1 told them that story, because 1 gid meet

nim there. No, I didn't go gtralght from Peterst Street to
. meet him at the corner of Neleon and‘Forsyth as I told them. I
went straight from Peters street to the pencil factory. 1 don't
remember when the first time I told the ‘truth ebout it. I told
it either to Mr. Starnes, Mr. Cempbell, Mr. Black or Mr. Scott.
1 told it after I got oWt of jeil, 1 remember telling the of-
ficers when he said "Ah , ha® when 1 met him et the corner. 1
don't remember"telling'the officers thﬁi—he—&éked—me_mhere 1 was
 go1ngfand 1 told him I was going to the Capital City Leundry
“to see my mother. I don't remember éaying that to the officers.
If*lwdid—saé_;hat it was not the truth, As to why 1 1ied ebout
thaet, because 1 did tell Mr., Freak down there when 1 left the
factory tnet I wes going to see my mother, I told the officers
he stayed at Montag's about twenty minutes.' 1414 tell you

_yestefday_ihai.l didn't heve any idea how long he stayed there,

beceuse 1 haven't any 1dea now, As to why 1 didn't éay yesterday

_ that 1t was twenty'mindtes, because'&ou didn't ask me. I didn't

tell . Mr, Dorsey how long it«wae, because he didn't ask me what

o U (15 IS UeS res S WASAY ws - AN RS - a Ne all o e 8
\

_ _4thet. I told them that story because 1 didn't have eny ideafhow

long- he—st&yed there, 1 don't know how long Mr. Frank stayed
—____fhere.i_I:f“ld “fhe officers twenty'minutes es that was the best
" .1 could do &bout_iﬂ, so 1 just told him twenty minutes. I told
the détectives gbout wenting me to watech for him when I got
buck to the fectory. 1 don't know why 1 didn't tell them.that

at the time I told them about“moving-ﬁhe body. 1 don’t:remember;

~who 1 told 1t to or when, but 1 told them. 1 did tell them dbou&
P_V\*”}‘“"“\m 415 apo———
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Mr, Frank stomping his foot, 1 don't know._whether 1 told them
et the time I told about helping move the body. I told it to
Mr, Scott, Mr, Black,'Mr. Campbell;—ﬂr:_§£arnes end Mr, Dorsey.
Mr., Starnes and Mr, Cempbell wasn't in there sometimes when I
told_it.  No, I didn't tell it to Mr. Scott end Mr. Black.
" mney—dropped-the—cese end Mr. Starnes end Mr. Campbell teken it
up. They ceme down end was talking to mé for a;monfh or more
in my cell. Yes, 1 told Mr. Black about Frank stomping his
" foot and Mr. Scott. I told them 11 sbout 1t. Yes, 1 told the
detectives that the —firat pety I_Eﬁw_gﬁtng up the factory after
I got back from Montags wasMiss Mattie Smith. Thet was & mis—
teke. 1 didn't-see Mr. Darley go up after I got back from '
Monteg's. No, 1 didn't séy yesterdey thet I saw him go up after
1 got back from Montaeg's., 1 don't know whether Mr, Darléy.saw
— me or not. 1 was sitting right there at the box. He could heve
- ~gesnm me if-he had looked, 8o could-Migs Mattie Smith. The
.rest of them could have seen me if they had looked, Yes, I told
- the officers the first time 1 saw them go up was after I got bak
i 7;rom Monteg'se. That was not so, I was Just misteken about it.
| Don't know when 1 corrected the mistake or to whom. Yes, I
"stated-it to Mr. Dorsey. 1t was after 1 ceme from "jeil, I have
, _cofrected it to Mr, Sternes end Mr. Mr. Campbell too. It was ebout

11330 "when Mr. Darley"ieft:¥§€:¥f*£5¥y;—right-afteikﬂmhgpx—backﬂ___k_

from Montag's. It may have been about 11 o'clock. "Miss Mattle

Smith left the factory somewhere ebout. 9130, It was after we

got back fromMonteg's that 1 saw Mr. Darley leave. Mr, Hol-

loway -end the pg—legged:negro went upsteirs end ceme down before
—4#pr;Darley>1efﬂ~the_factony. They could have. geen meﬁsitting

on the box, as they came—eux—ihﬁ_faciﬂrxl__ﬂli__g11oway 1eft

& about 10 or 15 minutes after Mr. Darley 1eft. It may have been

- . i ~A—_‘~-v - <5 iy
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four or five minutes. 'After-Mr; Holloway left, i 4 told them
_Mr, Quinn,came_in:‘ I may have—told-themthaet e lady dressed im
green was the next one, That wasn't‘true., A laedy in green did
go up before Mr, Darley ceme down. She céme dovn before Holloway
~ and Darley left, .Ifil told the officers thet she went up after
‘they laft, I made smlsteke, Mr., Quinn wes the next man that went
up after Mr, Holloway ceme down., Yee, 1 seid that yesterday.,
Yes, I said yesterday Mr, Quinn wes the last man 1 saw come
déwn . No, 1 didn't say yestegrday Mise Monteen Stover ceame
down-aﬁter Mr.' Quinn ceme down, I might have told the officers
that I saw Mr, Holloway return ﬁpstairs, turn to the right toward
Hunter Street end go in the factory, If 1 did, 1 made e misteke. .
I don't remember all fhe mistekes I made. No, I have never told
about a lady going up there-after them six or seven minutes, I
wes misteken. 1 don't know whether I have ever corrected that

nistake or not. She went upstairs end Mr. Quinn went up and

_ceme down before she did. 1If I told the officers she steyed

there 7—-or 8 minutes and came fight down, 1 made a misteke.

dontt tﬁink 1 corrected thatﬂniétake;atﬁgii. I don't
know how long it was after she ceame down before enybody else W@nnt_
up end down., If I told the officers it was 10 or 15 minutes

that was a.mietake. . L donLt~tﬁink‘fAcorrected tﬁat misteke at

all, I haven't got any ldea at all how long before the lday

— —in green came‘downiihat_anybody'else went up . Yes; I ﬁold,

Mr. Scott and Mr, Bidck that the only people who went up at all

_were Migs Mattie—Bmith, Derley, Holloway end the women in green, . .

and nobody went up and down until Mr, Frenk whistled. No,

that wasn't true. The reason why 1 told that story wasbe-

— ceuse I didn't want them to know that these other people passed

_Ig —by me, fo;‘ they migh’c accuse me. The reason why 1 didn't tell
145

them[w;s beceuge I didn't wantvpeople-to:think—that 1 wee the one




that done-the murder, I told them that I saw those four men go

upnbecause I didn't._ think they saw me gitting there, end 1
didn't tell of seeing the other people for fear they would report.
on me. The reason why I told the police ebout those four

going up therej;becaussthet—was all I could remember that went.

_—taarss

up end down.,” I don't know when my memory got fresher about

other people going up end down, 1 think it was after 1 got out

of jJail, I think 1 corrected that with Mr, Starnes, Mr, Cmnp-

bell-an37Mr. Dorsey, ot -police hesdquarters, After I corrected
" with the detectives down et headquarters, they took me to Mr,
Dofsey's officé. I have beén 1n—MxT;Dorseyb .office three
times, Mr.,Dorsey'wés down- at headquarterg with me 1 think

7'fabou§,fou;4§ime§iff As to whether 1t took Mr. Dorsey hﬁbut seven

times to get my testimony straight, it didn't teke him that long

to get 1t straight, 1t took that long forme, As to why 1l
‘didns+t tell it all, I didn't want to tell it a1, T was dn-
tending to hold beek some, I didn't went to tell |
"1t all right at one time. 1 just told e-little and kept back
a little. Yes, and Mr.Dorsey went down seven times while I
was . telling some and holding back some, =~ They didn't ask me-to - - -
" take back any etories. No, it didn't xxnxxxxxmxxkaxnnnxxdmumx
+uk6~MP——Defﬂey—BeVUH’tTmGa:fT:fjffcfﬁ€_§f6?§744Y44:4I said I

added to 1t,every time he went down, But he wouldn't comeé back

_and .try to do anything wifh_it"‘*l aié;}tﬁxell the officers
that 1 went to a moving plecutre show efter I left the factory,
___I_saidfl leoked_ax_ihe pleturesfrom the outside*_*l_inld,them

" 1 went on Peters Streset gnd looked at the plctures from the

outside. 1 stayed thbre about ten or fifteen minutes. 1

drenk two glesses of beer, I don't know “whether 1t we.s in the

first, secend or third stetement that I tola aboutfwatching'for

Mr, Frank ‘Two or the- detectives were there. Yes, 1 lookedi

. the front door tham Saturday of the murder.. I don't know.what |
i1, - - - : R _a;f ,"f ’:; W'— ]'; "‘:‘«
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time,— It wes _somewhere after dinner, I can't give you any

estimate, It was later than 12 o cEEck. It wesn'! o.'clock, ,

" because It was four minutes to one ceme dfmeteirs
and unlocked the door. Yes, I heard the stemping before 1
locked the door, end 1 heard the  scream before I heard the stemp-
" ing, After he stemped for me 1 went end locked the door. 1

couldn't tell to save my life how long the door stayed locked.

1 wes upsteirs between the time I locked the door end the time -
1 went down a;nd_ un.locked 1t. I unlocked t};g\door before 1 A

went upsteirs,- —I locked the door whenhe stemped end I unlocked
§t when he whistled. As soon A8 he whistled I unlocked. the

‘door end went upsteirs., Alsiede——irimemi—wes—GPotelio=tse—door

'mo-ani.-eekod».‘ Mr, Frank sent me beck in the metal department,

He wouldn't go back there with me, When he whistled that was
the signal for me .to unlock the -door and the stemping was for

me to unlock the door, He showed me how - to lock the door that

dey. Ne showed me how to lock the door on Thankegiving Day
—%oo, 1 don't know how he ceme to show 1t “to me again, I guess
7 " he thought I forgot 1t,- When 1 went down-to-leave the-doors-were—-- -

unlocked, both doors werd untocked. The only thing I remember

. Mr, ‘Frek telling me was not to lzé?:—Mr . Darley see me around

the ‘door, th?,t e young lady would be up there after awhile to

chet, end he wanted me to watch for him. Wo, he “didnvt tell me

whet he wented me to meet him at Nelson and Forsyth Street for.
"""‘_Yes, I could have come back to the :E’a.cto_ry Just_”_a..s well as 'goiﬁgj e

to meet him at Nelson and' Forsy’th‘ Street;if he had.told me that.

I dOn't know why he told me to meet him at Nelgon a.nd Forsyth,

I don't remember tellinﬂﬁe ~6fficers that'l meT—im accidenta.lly i

at welson and Forsyth Street, Mr. Frank stayed et Monteg's

'.-about—an hour, .. Mr, Frenk went to- Montag'e between 10 ana

\i .
t’i T 4. 10:30 ‘end ete,yed about an hour. —1 gueae “.tt was about & half '

e .‘\, S— e
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a#hour.- ? kranx drd’“"*‘t eayne, Ehing—ebout why he ‘wented me e 2
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at the corner of Nelson end Eoréyth Street, Before we went to

Monteg's he said hefdidn't'want me to'say enything to Mr,
Darley that there was going to be & young lady there after a-
while, end he told me that agein after we ceme back from Montag;s.

Mr. Frenk gave me that signel ebout stemping and whistling on

_ Thenksgiving Day and he repeated it again that day., I told

yesterdey how he done 1t, 1ike I em telling now, 1 think I

]

em telling the truth now, We hed been back from Montag's
ebout five minutes when the lady Iin the green dress went up,

She steyed up there aigood little while, ten or fifteen minutes.

1 didn't tell the officers the peg-legged negro went_oplfirst.

1 didntt tell them in the first statement., I may have told them

__in the next s§ﬁ$~m§n$ _The peg-legged negro didn't stey up -

stairs no time, . Came back down with Mr, Holloway. _ Mr. Darley

' cmme<down five or ten minutes after Mr, Holloway came down,

____ Yes, that was after he came back from Montag's. I have no ideé,

what time 1t was. After Hd@loway ceame down, the lady with the

—green dress ceme down., = She went on out and Mr. Quinn came in.

—He went up and ceme down béfore Monteen Stover came in and before.

| Mary Phagan came in , Yes, 1 am'certain of that, No one else- —

camg»iﬁ“aftér‘Mrl"Q'inn except Méf& Phagan. Mr. Quinn, Monteéh
Stover and Mary Phagan went in almost the same time. They

went and ceme out almost together.- ~Qu1nn—first;—M&ry>Phagan

next' and Monteen Stover next, Mr, Quinn had already come out

of the factory when Mary Phaegan went Sp. I didn't see Mrs,

Barrett, or Miés Cornithia Hell or Miss Hattie Hall or Akonzo~ —

Mann,'or*Emma Clarke. 1 didn't see none of them. -1 never
saw_Mr-s,_Whi‘be goin there st all that day, I was sitting on *.
"the box all the time; I'gox?up twice t0 meke Water. 1 made

water against_the elevator door,_right_in—ﬁront of the elevator ‘
shaﬁﬁ; s*Stover had . done gone then, and Mr. Quinn also. I
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-went to sleep after Miss Monteen Sﬁé;ér

' know how long 1 was asleep, maybe ten or fifteen minutes.
neard the screem before 1 went to sleep, before Monteen Stéver;
ever went in there, Mr, Quinn had_already gone, I told the:
officers I didn't see Meary Phagen go up at all, 1-didn't
tell them 1 heard any Beream, I don't know when I first told
that story. | IAtold_Mr.'Sthrnes‘;nd Mr.rbampbell. That was
after I got out of jail., 1 said I"heard the scream before 1
went to sleep, which I did. Monteen Stover ceme up and went
down before 1 went to sleep, I told Mr, Starnes'and Mr, Camp-
bell about somebody running back on“tiptoes. ‘1 don't know when
I told them. He*ﬁoke me up stamping, then I locked the door, _
@nd went to thééﬁox and kicked on—the sid-e-of the.elévator-door,

It was about ten or fifteen minutes aftep mhe stamped that-I — —

heard him whistle.,  When he whistled I unlocked the door, 1
—don't know when I first told about Mr, Frank standing at the

tgp-ofﬁthe_ataifj,_trémbling and nervous, I told

-Mr;*De#sey,er.'Starﬂes—and—Campbell - -I-don't know wh&'l
didn't tell i1t the dey I told them 1 was going_in_Lall the whole

————truthe— 1 didnﬁiJann to keep back anything then. Thet day I

'5~> told them everythihg I remembered, When I gq} to the top of

_the stairs, Mr. Frank had that cord in his hends. I don't re-
member when 1 first told ebout that, -If I didn't tell it that

' 'day when—I*BaIﬁ'I"was‘tei1ing—%he—who}e—%fa%x——l+3ust—
' remember t@ When 1 told Bleck Bnd Scott that 1 was t6114ng £He

-

whole truth I didn't" say anything about*ﬂr. Frank having hit
the little girl, 1 thought I hed told them that., I heve told-

“"thax to some of'tﬁe officers., .I-remembéf'now'that I told ﬁhem»

that 'He told me to get her out of there some way or others
He—ﬁtﬂnft—say—she—w&Sﬂaﬁn%——l—diénl$—know she was dead. 1 went

vt ,»w:) i ~<--——‘h Hl—-_._.‘~ st P -




back there and found e cord around her neck. When I looked at
the clock it was four minufes to one. That was after I went and
seen the girl was‘dehd,'and he told me to bring her up there,
: 1 was standing at the steps, 1 could see the cloek from there,
Then } went back eid got a plece of striped bed tick something
like your shirt there, had whitish looking stripes on it. -I.
“taken the cloth and spréqd it down and rolled the little éirl
in the cloth end tied it up .  When I' laid her down in the
‘ctoth, I~ tiedthe cloth—around her., I did my best. Her feet
ware hanging out of the cloth, algo her head. If I didn't
tell Bleck and Scott anything about the hat'andgthe—slippers and
' the ribbon; they must not have askéd me. I know I took the
- things and pltched them in front of the boiler; The elevator
—F e . ;: don't hit hard when 1t hits the ground. The wheels at the top
- . -don't meke any noise;> The motor mekes a little noise , éome—

- _thing like e June bug.. The elevator hits the dirt at the bot-

P

'ﬁom, but it don't make eny noise. I left the factory about 13130,
"j—“”f—The*reaBDn“why—I'didn*t'tell S8cott—eand Black 1 wrote four notes —
instead of two, they didn't esk me how many I wrote., Another

reason why is, because Mr, Frank tekep that end folded it up

like he wasn't going to use it. -1 wrote thres notes on white
T — T,

‘and one On green peper, The'green ahe 1s the one he folded up R —

like he wasn't going to use it, ’I“don't know how long it took = -

r———me—%e—w¥£%e—£‘_se'noiea. ‘“It took me somewhere_about‘twe minutes

and e half, I reckon. The reason 1 didn't tell Scott and Black
———;___&houi_bnrning_ihﬁﬁhﬂdly_hQCﬂnﬂﬁ_ﬂﬁmﬁﬂnﬁ_hﬁd done teken them off
the case, Mr. Scott told me. The first time 1 told that was
{ .« to Mr, Starnes ana Mr. Chmppgll after I ceme back_frmn»Jail..y'I_-
© . don't remember telling the officers that Mr. Frank—told me¢ he was

f Z going to send those notes to Hrs”fofka up North, Ifithey have

! -
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to write to his mbthér end tell her that I wes a good negro. -
The reeson I didn't take the pmasol down with the shoes, 1t'waa
too far back for me to see it, I got my hair gut’iast week. N
lawyerlsent the barber, They gave me a bath and bought me clean
clothes. My wife gave me my shirt, 1 didn't read eny
‘newspapers on Monday about this crime, Ifwgon't do me no good
because I cen't meke any out., I didn't try‘to reed any that
day, I weshed that shirt on Thursday, Mey lst), in the metal
room about healf past one or two, Agjféghow that dung cames—to

b® in the elevator shaft, when Mr., Frank had'exblained.to me
where he waﬁted to meet me and just as I started out of the place

that negro draymen ceme in there with a sack of hay and 1 geve

"him a drink of whiskey that I bought at Earley's saloon on

=

Peters Street that morning, and he suggested that I go down in
the basement and do it, there's a light down there, and 1 went
down the ladder end stopped right by the side of the elevator,

“1in front of the elevator, somewhere about -the edges of 1t., VWo,

-———I didn't see the two white men go up-and talk to Mr, Frank im-

his office that day. No, I didn't ‘gee & man by the name of

Mincey at the corner of Carter and Electric Avenue that day. I-

didn't tell him that I killed a girl that dey. 1 didn'%
‘sey 1 kxilled oné todey eand 1—didn't-—want-to kill-another, -X-

didn't tell Harlee Branch thet Mary Phagen was murdersed in the

téilet room on thefseéd;ﬁgflgg}, or—that the body was stiff when
I got back there, or that it took at least thirty minutds to
get the body downstelirs end write thé notes. I don't remember

telling Miss Carson on. May 1lst, that Mr. Frenk waes innocent. I

didn't have any conversation with Migs Mary Pirk on April 28tha

and she didn't say that 1 committed the crhne and I didn't shoot

out of the room immediately after she said-that I dldn't tell A
"¥a;a Kbl ‘w «=,ﬁ\ﬁ__:~ HJ‘;;L;”Eyﬁw fam\ﬁ;M?)J 'd*:$,w -
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Mill Carson on Monday that I ws drunk all day Saturdasy. 1 didn'™

,see her at all on Monday. ‘ I didn't tell Mr, Herbert Schiff

? on Monday that 1 was afraid to go on- the street, that 1

would give a million dollarsif I was a white man. I said if I
was & white man-l-would go on out. 1 didn't say nothing

;ébout no million dollars because 1 don't know what it takes to

meke a million, - I didn't ask Miss Small on Mondey what the
extra had in it end I didn't say Mr. Frenk is just as’innocant’
as you are, I'didn't ask Miss Fuss on'Wédnésd&y for an éxtra.l
didn't tell her that I thought Mr. Frank was as innocent as the
angels in heéven.

—— RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION, .-

I never was i;.lgil'until Apfil 26th. 1 have been down at
police'headquarters several times. First time 1 was arrested
wag for throwing rocks, 1 wgp e small boy then. 1 was arrested
enother time for gighting black boys, then 1 was arrusted ‘about.

: drlnking and disorderly, and the 1ast time I was arrested was

.whlte WO never did see Mr, Fr

}in a 1 neve have anﬁ;gb‘3? %az£}t2 men oYy "Aé&
in jeil, _(q

The last tlme

‘1 saw Mr, Frank was 1n the station house before I had talked.

He 1looked at me. and smiled and boged his head., While 1 wes i

_writing the notes, Mr, ¥renk took the pencil out of my hand end —

told me to.rub out that "a" I hed down there on the word "negro, "

- 1 saw Mary Phagan s pocket book, or mesh bag in Mr, Frenk's

office after he got back from the besement. . It was_lying on his .

~desk. BHe taken it and put it in thg gafe, When I went back

to gee about the girl, 1t wouldn't have“taken more than about

. a minute to g0 down and lock andunlock £he door, vHe‘had time

:1—9nough to do it Mr. Scott talked to me about three hours and a

___half oneg?hurédayu Mr, Frank told me he would send me away from
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here 1f they caught me, He would get me out on bond end send

me .away. 1 never sew Mincey befors secing him et the station
house in Mr, Lanford's office. 1 had orders from Mr, Frank to
write down how many boxes we needed aﬁg—give it {; him, 1
---didn't tell Mr, Black or Mr, Scott ebout the mesh bag becausge.
they didn'£ ask me, 1 disremember when I first told about it.
I think it we.s after 1 was in jeil, I tolq Mr, Dorsgey about

it after 1 cemé out” of Jail Mr, Frenk knew for a whole year
that I could writs, 1 used to write for'ﬁim the word "Luxury",
-George Washington," Magnolie, Uncle Remus, "Thomes Jefferson."
thatt's the name of pencils, I spell "Uncle. Remus" "O-n-e:
~R—i-n—e—s". 1 séeall "Luxury" "L-u-g-t-r-i-s", 1 spell

. "Thomeas Jefferson" "T—o-m~ J-e-f-f or J—é—i—s—s."' 1 speall
"Gegorge Weshington® _&-o—é W-i-s-h-t-o-n" After Mr,Erank
found out what 1 meant he understood it, i spell "ox" "o-x",

Yes I wrote him orders to- take money out of my wages. The _

pocket book was & wire looking whitish looking pocket book,
hed & chein to it, You could take it and fold it up end hold
it in one hand. When 1 wrote ﬁhé word "Luxury" and "Thomas ~——

Jefferson", 1 didn't have anything at all to copy from, "1

was writing_i@_@pﬂngfor Mr, Frank,

MRS, ¥, A, WHITE, recalled for the State.
I have saen—thismen before &t-police hesdqaarters (in-
dicating Conley) about e month after the murder, mAt that time
'-T{g@id not identify him es being the man I saw sitting on the box,

The man sitting on the box ‘was ‘ebout the seme size as Jim Conley;

I couldn't state 1t wes Jim Conley. He was sitting in a deark
‘__plaoe, and he 1ooked black to me, He had on dprkﬂolothes.7:>

'don't “know Whether he was bareheaded or not. 1 told Baea

Roeser about this on May Vth, That wes the»first time I told

——e .f«‘..
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OROSS RXAMINATION,
=="- . .1 told the deteotive about this as soon as I saw one., I

- never kept it a aeoret from anybody., I gpoke tq kr, Wade Camp=
' bell about seeing 'th-e darkey. I d1dn't tell him that I saw
 the negro as I went up into the faotory about 12 o‘oluok. I

- aydn’t téll him that, when I oame down the steps the last time, '

_1 ddn't see anybody. .
Co W, MANGUM, Sworn for the State,
I had a oonversation with Mr, Frank at the Jail about see~-

ing Conley and confronting him. _'anley wes on the fourth floor,:
Chief Beavers, Uhlef Lanford and Soott came down to see F,
- Frank with Conley and asled me 1f they ocould see him. I went ~

to Frank and t0ld him the men were therewith Conley and wanted -

to talk with him if he wanted to See thems He saif, "No, my
attorney 1s not here and I have nobody to defend me,™ He said
 his lawyer was not there; fhat no one was up there to listen at

what might be said,
N, Ve DARLRY, recalled for oross-—examinat ion,

— —9n~the— ground—ﬁ:oor the door to 'th&blark—#&@ﬂenware Com=,

. . . pANy was nailed up 1mmediately ‘after that Company Ileft there. Ne .
e ﬁrionné—i—’e%rm:z—opargﬁﬁr‘tﬁ mrder and we nailed it u up again.
| It wes two or three days a:rter the mrder. Sitting at Mr.

P.rank'a deak the most that one can sea 15 about half of clook R

ja which is on the 1eft 0f olook #l._lLthe safe daor_was_ogm

in the omter oﬂ.’ioe, you have no view 1nt04dr B’rmk'a oﬁioe

. from the outaide. You might tiptoe and look over the door. A
. man of my height oould just tiptoe and see over it, The paak-
ing room next to Mr, Framk's office works from 1l to 17 lalies

—-_me -Pagsing by the elevator shaft as you go. in the build-

s, ,—i ing on ground floor, you ocome to a d@oor to Clark Woodenware =~
Company's place, which was nelled up immediately after that _
“oompany left there, We found it broken opeh after the mrder, — ——
.1 d6n't know what Aday, it-must have been two or three dsys after, &

: —:—aaqd-we—nai-led 1t up again, (Witness identifien varioun 'oortions of

et

s %za_: 7 Tae?ﬁo’“‘f‘-om the “factory model (Deft's Exhibit- 4)‘. There is no
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— _____ Joungs, sof&,~oot or bed in the whole factory. ‘1 found two
‘boxes down in the basement in Clark Woodenwars side of old
dirty, rotten stuff, too dirty an% rotten for a humen being to
rest upon, It's boggy in there, They hed on top of them éom&
dirty, filthy, nasty crocus sacks.  There is no lojnge, bded ,

- sofa or.anything of the sort in the metal room. i heve nsver
seen a chalr in there, 1 have never seen any blood under the
machine that Barrett clalms he found hair on., 1 never saw any
blood on the place thevnegro cleims the little girl's body was
lying, You can get into the metal room elther from the front
or the Qack if the back door 1s open. “You cen lock the back door

from the inside.' There is a cross bar across the door. The

rule was to keep it locked, but a great many times I found it~

unlocked, It wes very dark,a_o nd the elevator on the first

~floor on April 26th, It was a cloudy day and darker than
usual because the front doors were closed. It's too dark to stad

on -the outside and see through the elevator. I laft the factory

with Mr, Frenk on his way to Montag Brothers. I never saw Jim

Conley that ‘day. I never sew Mr, Frank tdalk to’him or spesk to — -

him or comse intovcontact'wi%ﬁ him in any 'y that day. I have.

_ .____never goosed-or pinched Jim Conley or jolli ¢d with nim. 1
B gickegjnim wh§n~1 caught him loafing, and sometimes I would take
-8 plece of boerd to him and he would laugh ever time I Hid 1t.
__I have never seen Mr. Frank goose or pinech him or play with him

or Joily him, No, 1 never knew Dalsy Hopkins. 1 have never

seen Dalhon until this morning. From June 1912, until
_;'——January 1913,‘1 left. theﬁfactory at twelve o¥clock on Saturdays,
and usuelly.-ceme back between five andﬁgzxg___} did that most

'..‘(.

every Saturday‘during the two-years'that I have been thers, -

R Lo U

/\?‘ h&@‘é ur.vp.;w .,.\_me “y e.h..“',-.__ _anGur' .:uo»o- .

sion do I recall that Mr. Frank sald e would not be there on “}iﬁ'




Saturdey afternoon., 1 would vigit the factory évery

Saturday afternoon between five end six

to find out how the finsncial was for the week. 1 found
Mr, Frank in his office on every occasion except the one 1
heve mentioned &bove, Mr. Schiff would help him on the
finencial, A few S@turdays 1 have gone there—andtMr:—Schi?¥i*;’ 
was not there. He may have been on his vacation. 1 here and
discharge all the help. 1 come in contact with the help ninety
per cent, more than Mr. Frank. Mr, Frank hes nothing to

do with employing or dilscharging them, ““On‘Saturdays, Holloway
isisuppOSed to leave the féetory at four o'clock and the night
watchman comes on, We had no negro night watchman there last
Septembef as stated by Mr. Dalton,— Our night waﬁchmanfwas Mr,

Kendricks, a white man.. The first time-weever hired a negro

night watchmen was three weeks ﬂéfcre the murder, As to

who else stayad‘aﬁfiﬂéufactory on Saturdey afternoons,'usually :
___the office boy,;sometimesAthe;stenographer, Walter Pride, who

‘cleans ﬁp the third floor, 1 have never known of any other time
but-8aturday that the financial sheQL_wa&%mQLKQi;ggi;gggggﬁa__a_g
possibly aﬂﬁolidaytﬂ 1 saw Conley on Monday. . He looked te_be: {

excited and when 1 s'poke to him he failed to look up as he usually
~~does, 1 went around the factory that morning and 1ooked,,a£ |
_everybody to see-if I could pick out a men that looked suspicious,
vand Jim Conléy was the men I thought looked most'suspiCiéus.' .
The 1atter part of last year 1 issdgahbrdere thaet the sweepers
‘must-etop eleaning up by twadlve o clock and 1f they hadn't

- cleened up by thax time they would have to. knock off and leaves.

the factoryx Tf theJ stayed there after twelve o'clock 1
didnvt knew anything—about—it. Herry Denhem usually stayed in

iy,

,---»k’;,.}_",,f;._;)pe&eq_e&a%b%ﬁﬂ i O

L ', y

oil thﬁ;maghinery and he selected eomeone to stay with him. ?v,




_-_——;" . . ) e ) ) | ' o ' B K . ) ___7__
SE— _He would do this about twioe a month. The girls in the packing <
._,department-did quite dome overtime work on )aturday afternoon.//

e —— " /
T " RE-DIREQT EXAMINATION. /

- X have mac3 no ooﬁtributidﬁﬁtoward the fund to do&énd

___ —®rank. I don't know anything about Diasy'Hopkins' general

ocharacter, I don't kmow who nailed up the door on the Clerke
Woodenware sido._ Lots of people have bemn there all_oygn_tha
“faotory. 1f a body had been shot Aown the ohite, behind those
boxes; it would have been hidden more than where it was found,
The boxes around the:cbptg are piled nearly to the top. I
never'notioed:any difference in theaboxesf;ﬁn&ay’from~what 1
loft them there Saturday. - lo, I don't Jmow anything about
donley being there Saturday_afternoons and watching. He wasn't
. there hy my 1nstruo§}pna. There 18 a good deal of water -on the
~ floor in“tﬂ;-metal room. On pay day in order to keep the
——f‘——"—'_'*_igﬁiié;frbm cbming down the back, the instructions am always
to close the back door to the metsl room. There is no speoial
reason for the - paint to go out of the polishing room, but it N
ia out in other places, It 18 carelessly done. You can 86 - —-—

f;;;‘. — "~ haskoline éoatfebed arouﬂd; "The floor iﬁ metal room where body -

is supposed to havée been foundi has a rise of several inches

—:%$f—ﬂvmefhfhg Itka——‘ &d86, As to whether & man standing up and"_
| 1ooking over the safe door hasn‘t got a vision gO 1ng‘h‘"’7¥3ﬁ?‘

clock so. that he oould see everybody that registered, he oouldn't
;'see 329 I tried 1it. .1 don't know whether either yhe clock or ==
; ﬁﬁé’ﬂ—_ﬁ_ﬁEELBegirﬁg;gd before I went to See, My racolledtion is

' that the table 18 nailed.to the wall and the clock sofewed—to—tha——"

; table. You can tear the whole thing ap and nove it. ‘The desk could
- not be moved without my kncwing‘it b & didn't have the clook tixed
, adter+Apm11 26th. o '

RE-OROSS memuxon, o




the outer door towards the olook. I could See half of the circles
on olock #2. I could not see eny of the 6the; olock at ell. The
clook and desk could not have been moved ﬁithout ry instruet ions,
” The paint is soattered all around. It gets all over the place
~ and we can't prevent it., We never hé#e washed the metal room
- floor since T have been there, We mever found any water or blood
where it was said the girl's body was found in the metal depart-'

ment. The view I got from front door on April 26th, into aree

around elevator shaft was blocked by bexes,

RE=DIRECT KXAMINA4ION,

_ I comminicated immediately with the police when we found
the blood baok there. I think Herry Scott was the first men I -

reported Gonley's nervousness to. It was on Monday,april 28th.

B, F. HOLLOWAY. Reoalled for oross examination,

I am the day watchman and time keeper, I look after the
regiater to see thd¥ everybody registers. No, 1t was not
‘the habit of Conley to register or not as he_pleaaed and to get

\

~his pay anyhow. I .he didn't register I ulways got after him.
o >v—f———~~I aprlied the same rule tnuhim a8 I did to anyhody else. )

= -——never-8aw M}w—bnank_gonsa,_pinnh*_or Joke with Conley. I

*'5-never-ﬁaw him touch him in'any'way,‘unless~1t was. when he would -

&0 in the office to borrowrmoney, I would see him hand hima
quarter or something. He surely was a good'hand.at borrowing, ;f'

" put M4 Frenk-wouid never lot him heve & niokel, ‘bat what he

r_owed hin, Up'till_twelve months ago the sweepera.atayed at the
-_taqtory-until‘about12;30 but then they made a rule that any
'aweeping that wesn!t done by noon on Saturday would have to go over:

" T untl HMondey-end arinne_that_time_.n.o.mgma.-han been theyro Bim &~
.12 o'olook. He never had any megro- night watohman 1n July,

ey y. .
ey o T RO S

125 tho mutdnr., 31npo Juna.gi_laat yoar on Saturday afternoonﬂ. "'.

o,

sugnat, Sthember, pr any ttme 1aet Jall. "é,#?v?r haifé negro
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- 1 always stayed around the factory and looked after'seeing theat

nobody ceme 1in or out, unless they had business. 1 never heave

‘éeen enybody goose Conley, Sometimes I would kick him to make

him go on to his work., The door that leads to the
35—Clark'W00denware place never was locked. It‘was Teiled up
B when thg_Qlaxk_ﬂthanwarﬁ_moved out of there. 1 naileo it

up myself, It was open on the Monday after thé murder. It

lead back to a. chute in the rear, and to two water closets on
the right. Nobody occupies that now, 1 was at the factofy
_every_SaLurday since last June excepting legal holidays wheﬁ the g

factory was shut down. I did not miss & single Saturdey in

July, August, September, October, Novembef, December, and

January, excepting legalfholidays, - On Thnenkegiving day 1 stayed

~ there untilila'or—ene q'clock. I have never missed a Saturday

L 8
~ since I have been working et the factory, - 1 would be relieved

on Saturdays at 4:30 p.m. 1 would go 8ll over the building

_— e —

trying to see that everything is.all right That was my

business, I have never known Mr, Frank to have eny woman on

Saturdeys excepting his wife, She ceme there on Saturdeys and

-went home. with him, ebout once a month. Mr. Schiff helped
' Mr.'Frank on his books on Saturdeys. = Conley never did watch
' the _door downstairs. If he did, it must havefbéeﬁ after #4(30

: ‘pem. I never did see him giving signals to Mr, Frank end
‘—Frerﬂs—giﬁng him |




' Bignals from upstairs.
. watched the doore I sat mainly in the front of the building_t:

" . .80 see that nbbody came in the .buildinge <I do not reocall any
Saturday afternoon ﬁhattrrah; and Schiff missed except when

' Schiff was off on his vacatione I have never seen any of them

bring any women in there 6r take any oute I“havennever-been sick

ﬂor missed a single Saturday since'laat yeare - I would leave

' aboutt4:50 Saturday arternoon. I have never seen -Dalton in-the
factory at alle I wouldn't have let a fellow like that in the
building unless I knew what his busines was, There wae nobody
practicing any immoralities in the buildinge. If they djd I
would know ite I would ﬂ;;; put them out quickly. Daisy Hope-

_______kina_quit sometime in—uhy or June last Bpring/ She has never

been there since she quit. Mr, Darley left the factory between
9 and 10 o'clock on April 26the He was not ‘there after 11
o'clock at alle If he was, he was there after 11145, the time I
left theie. I have never seen the rront doors locked on Sate

" urdaye I was at the faotory until noon on Thankagiying,nays x

saw no girls with-white shoes and stookings there that day. 1

never saw Jim Conley that day. I never saw any woman at the

factory that ggx,ﬁ__l_suremgeu%&~have~s;vn‘O*hlei’lf'hé;ﬁéa been

_watohing the door that day. I have seen lMr. Prank st the factow
TY. every Batugggx_atinrnoon after he oomes back from lunch, I
" “would pass in and out of his office thres and four times in the
afternoon, I have never seen a glase'of}beer as long as I have
| been there, I have never seen any women up there. Hé would
_be working on his books. 'IN&. 8ohiff would be helping hinh Thoe :
' ntonogruphor and nhipping clerk would sUmetimes be up thnxn. Peou
plo would be liable todrop in there‘Sﬁ‘B‘_ineas and I ~would lenl'

‘them up to Mr._rrank's ofrico. I always kept the door on Baturdqysa

"
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This man '1ison'worked on Saturday afternoon most all the 'timg.
Oiled up the 'mﬁto:r—an& oleaned i%—'#llai-le—the,—faetoxyy. was closed.,-
;’rido, Harry Denha.m; Charlie Lee, and Fast usually woi-ked‘thor.o -
.on Sa.%urday ’oiling zhe ﬁaohingry“after t.;hey shut dowmn and dif-
ferent things. Théy were not shut off by any doors from -
going anywhere they wanted in the factorys. They were liable to
come -down and around mﬂy times I have never seen the —-
doors oithér to the oﬁtéﬁ dr the inner office ofTrfI‘ra.nk locked,
They have got glass frnntsJ.n them that you can oLo through, and.

it would not have done any good to have shut then., The windows
in Mr, Frank's gtf:l.cc looked right out on Forsyth Streets,. The

shades to them are torn up &P they don't amount to much,  In the
‘morning they willlpulllthem down to keep the sun outs When they
are up '_you can see across thé street. Balesmen frequently v;git-
éd ¥rank on Saturday afternoons when they came 1n.from their runs

without any announce_x_rgent. I ha.ve'never known Mr., Frank to refuse

to sees any of them. Ittis very dark about the edevator: shaft B

pr et EE —

—  on the grownd floore The ahaft is a.boutrten or twelve feet fron
" “the stepse If a. girl was coming down the steps and a man was-
#A ____fin_that—dukﬁ)lgoeﬁ;g would be 'a very easy job tor h.im to throw
| her down the xhaffx sh&ft; Hebould grab her before she ever
saw h.tm because';ﬁ; would be looking toward the doore The memw:
- bers of the fim of llontas Bros. rroquently visitadx the raotory
on Baturda.y afternoons. & remember seeing Draymm Mocra.ry on
Aprihaéth. " He came around to see if there was any ha.uling. I
“don't reﬁember the times I never saw. Oonleyy on April 26th. e .
" he was there he was skulking ‘araand and hidinge I never saw
!ocrury talking to h:lm that day. On londay morning I saw Opn..

; ley, 1nstoad1f‘i€fn¢ upata:lrl _Where he ought to be swoeping, he .

~

_!u dolm 1n the ehinnmg, room watohim Ihe dcthanslms - — (pa~s - = - e Dl
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o qnd roportora. I oaugﬁt him mx waah:lng hie o‘&irt. I.ooked
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like he tried to hide it 'from me.
— ;f ocarefully and it looked like he didn't-want me to look at it

T ploked it up and looked at

at all. The.day before that he went out with a'pair of overalls
oorreepondmg to this ‘blue shirt that he has, nd he said he went-

B - ed to carry them to a negro at Block's candy facotory and-he haa .
- not had time to have gone to the candy féotory before he came

baok and sald that they were. teking stook over there and _would.

o not let him in. @he overalls have been washed anddried—eand
| " oonld not tell 1f there 18 anything on them or not. I don't

| -.f know_whether he oan-write or not, At your request-today i_walked
from the middle of the cartrack at the oorﬁer of Broad and Hunter
« to the penoilltaotory and then upstairs in Hr.Frank's office, I
.Fwalked Juat in an ordinary way‘;}ke I thought a lady would walk,

It took me two and a half minutes, : walked from'the'OOEQ@r of
- r—n———MariettarSt.—and—FUTsyth—St to the peneil factory. ‘It took me

six minutos.

. _ _RE~DIREGT EXAMINATION.

I diﬁn't‘havo any oonvarsation with Kendrick, the night

et

___4,,‘w_,nmmchman_sinne_imisnumxder w&arcommitted aa—%o~whethar—or—nvt~Frank‘

ever oalled him after he _lsft the faotory that nlght. Yo, I did not
-———————:i;y_bl,gatlxendriek%%e—swear-that'*No"I‘HIHﬁTf tell Jhitfield

the day before they turned up that big olub "Be sure to aome baok

“tomorrow, you will be certain to find something.," So far as I know ‘“
the general charaater ot Daisy Hopkina is good. 1 ﬁon't\renmnmew~

7 Lo
:telling you the contrary, I don't deny signing trat afiidavit.“"'",;.
;rﬁfi " (Bx."I"-State). I don't remember telling you in this pamper (St#tel
k- Ex "I'") "she is anything but- & nice girl - yau—ean't aopend
on,what-she says.e " Yes, 1 said it in the afiidavit
jéaye it was 10;45 when;ﬁ?. Frank and Mr, Darley lelft, Mn.
-=-Erankfgot-b&é%gﬁbvut*it—ufuivvk,7Tﬁ§t'ﬁé§’a1I_§ﬁ€§§755§§?éboﬁf Aé1{’
, ' the time they left,
N aﬂ;?% m:;_?_';?f"“":,,t;‘_’i. .ym ama‘lg,,%# ; f_’;' :‘yd..._&'l"‘."_'_’w__ﬂ : ;thf@,m%r; L ::‘*;f’" Wmsé?“» -,-_:'\_; .-

189 daya after they came d |8 negro- 1gf77wﬁ,;:;;
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1 névér,paid an&thing about getting the re-




I knew abunt—tn‘rrmr'ﬁﬂng offered,

) oonvioted he is my negroe
It 1 told you that I sometimes left the faotory at three o'clook
'I meant four o'clooke Jim Conley worked regularly at the factory:
oxoept when he was in the stockade thirty days, Conley regii-'
tered evéry morning, but a lots .6f times he'would not registexr at

___dinner aml sometimes at nighte I nailed up the door that leads

into the Clarke Wooden 'are_i place on Monday _fbeoauo we neye;' let'
‘that door stand ope;l; Mr, Darley told ms to do it I know it
was riot open on Saturday. It was nanod up Saturday ‘noon when
I left there and it was open llonday when I gt thore. The chutes

" baok there were na.:lled up. The one next -to the rear end of"- tho
by:bld:lng I lmow was nailed up to kaep the Clarke Wooden ware peow
‘.ple from ooming up through thero. Boxes were piled up back in
thero.. That otairway ‘back there has ﬁoon nailed up for some time,.
‘Hasn8t been used ainOo Ohristm Jf—%h&nogro went out and

boughtt beer I didn't know it. I never saw him, I don't recol-

" lect whethet the dr ayman was up thers April 26thto get his pay .

- or note. '.rhere was B0 muoh exoitemontt :ln the raotory on llonday

e _t‘ﬁaf we shut down about 9*:50. ' Nobody stayed at their work, Jim
Oonloy quit work like evorybody else and went omt. As to one

thing that Oonley did that tho othors d.idn't do I_haven't gat anye
'l’he shorj_he:umhing mﬁhmameﬁhort he haa’been weming
- gll daye I lay that he was trying to hide the shirt beoause he
R '.,nés_trying,_ko push 1t over behind the pipe where you couldn't see
—_—— 1—€. He ha.d the shirt on when- ho—m arroated.-——ﬂvm noﬁ 1;ry-
.~ .. 'ing to nide 1t theno o / | o
P PR e RE-CROSS EXAMINATION,
B I wﬂs subpoomd t.,P Kr. Dorsoy's offieé—by regular oourt
iy -ubpoonu. R I thought I ha.d RS ad}thero '

the. The
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Wo—om\ed tor ca:eu Exeminations

I was proun'lt on Bmda.rarter the murder when a gentleman

came out to the house o,nd talkod to me and my sister about when
was the last time we had soen Mary Phagan.  He didn't ask me,
he asked my sister, I mn't there. I was in the house. 1

~ dien '};*n—ﬁear m“‘ﬁk W‘sﬁtmato

mm Re-eal:l.od forx Sttte.
It took Fim Oon:loy two or three minutes to write out the

notes that I diotated 0 hime _ '
| _CROBS EXAMINATION,
I know on Monday thut Mrs, White claimed she saw a da\rkey

at the_pemil_tmgmimo that mformation to the polioe
- departmente Mre rrank—gm—wtho information when I firet

talked to hime I never inquireg_ of Frank or any of the pencil
factory people "1t Conlefy could writo, ‘8unday May 18ti1.1 was
present when Gonley mede his statement, May 18ths I wrote it
— “ont'nwaei:tr ~{Derﬂndmt—'a—khibit—56)— He made no further state»

ment on that day. He stated that he 'did not go to the pencil

feotory at all that day. At that time I kmew he could write.

He-told -me overyt.h:lns that was in that statement. The informes

tion that Gonley could write oame erm tj;_pencin factory on lhy_ .
- 18the _On lfay 18th I dictatemonley these words: "That
, lon&-talh,blaok ‘neero diad by himself. I dictated eaolurord

singly and I should judge it took him more than six or seven

m:lnuteu to write it. He writes quite slowly‘ ' When he was
A _b:noughﬁ betore Mrs..Wnite to see i‘r ohe could ﬁehfity h:lm'ho

~He didn't seem to know haw to held on to it. He oonll mat Xeep
:reet still,  He positivoly deu:l.ed on llay J.Bth that he had .anye

toﬁdo \!;Lth_ e of Mpa Fhagan and _t,-l}o !”'&t-t,hg_

1 _raoto:'y at 311. ~ Io ta.lkod nry 's ‘ronsly to h:lm a.nd trigd 1‘.0 |
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make him give a confessions~ We used a little profanity and

| oﬁssed— him. He made that statement after he ‘knew that I knew he
could write. We had him ror about two or thr'ee hours that day.

He made another statement on May Zyih which was put in writings.
'“(Derendant'e Fxhibit 57 ) He was carried to Mr. Dorsey's office
that day and went over the statementt with Mr. Dorseys. He stil:L

denied that he had seen the 1ittle girl the day of theé murders
He swore to all that the statement oontgina. | That statement was
8 volﬁntary_ statement from hims He sent for Mr. Black and we
_v}ent' there together. We questioned him again very olosely for

, ‘a.'bo'_f—three hours onm_ZSth. -He repeated the story ‘that he
told in his statement of llay 24th, _'e saw-him agair; on May 27th
_":lnilﬁiet Lanford's offices Talked to him about five or six houwse
We tried toc :_'l__mpre'ss him w'ith the fact that Frank would not have

written those notes on Friday. That that was not a reason
T b}

- 8torys That showed premeditation and that would not de. We
pginted_out_to-him why—the—rirst—atatement would not fit. We‘ L
told hin we mtod anothecr: statement. | He declined to meke anothe

ex gtatement. He said he had told the truth. On May 28th Chief .

1anford and I grﬂled him for five or eix hours again, endeavoring:

- to make 'élear 'sev'e-ral, points which werc far fetched :l;:, his statement,

~We pointed out to him that his statement would not do and would
~not fits. He then made us another 1ong statement on May 28th(De-
fendant'- xxhroifgf baving been told that his rrevious etatement |
showea deliberation, tha.t that could not- be aooepted. He told
“us then alllthat . an,lhara in the statement of May 2ﬁh. He nevex

tochm mﬂr.’mg about—ﬁ'm nﬂ:Tng an engagement for him to

stamp :ror him and fox him to lock the doore He told us no-bhi_gg )
a‘bout uoﬁ!lc_nmie_n‘%ovar. He did not tellt us about:seeing
llnrx Phagan. Ho sald h&did. @* m-aJu;g!:;:»SN Hu Y i ’;;"-4”‘ e
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hime He looked protty sood ﬂxen he testified here, Fremk was

arrested Tuesday mrning at about 11:50,on May 29th, we had a.noth-
- er-»taa.k with hime ~ Talked with nim almost a.ll daye Yes, we__
pointed out"thihgs in his story that were improbeble and told

him he must do betterx _thgn_ thate Anything in his story that
looked to be out of place we told him wouldn't do, After he had
made his last statement we. did.n't wish to make any. further ouggea- B
tion to him at that t:lne. He then made his last statement om

Mey 29th£hetendant'- Ex.&). He told us all that appears in
tha.t_statemoa%# We tried to get him to tell about the little

mesh bage 'e-tried pretty strons.. He alﬁays denied ever have -

“ ing seen ite He nevexr said that he saw it in Frank'es office or
that Frank put it in his safe, We asked him about the parasols
“He didn't telllus anything about ite He didn't ¢8lllus anything
‘about Frank stusbling as he got on the street 'ﬁqor’;t the elevatom
end hit hime  Since mm&f,wmm- on May 29th I have
'ﬂi;éttodnmunioa.ted with Conley 'and have not seen hime | He never
t.old us that he came from h:ls"hdme straight to the factoxy. 'He
denied—lmewing mmam%eﬂwmﬂémThe baeement‘
in the elevator shafte " He never said he went domjhe:e—himaelr
__between Hﬂhmwrr—rwm “to Montag'ss

I-Ie never said he thought the name of the 1ittle girl was Mary Per-

kinh_ He never said anything at all about lla.ry Perkins, "e
preaaed h:lm that day as to whether he na.w_l‘nry Phagau or notf.

_He finally told. us that he saw her dead body. dye He never daid tell
—ud~that he heard 8xlady” ‘scTeam though we ‘asked him about it,  Hee
said ho did not heer any‘body lcrem whilehe wes aittibg on the box.. .

‘He said he didnt¢ heaa: anything at all that day. He never said - —
‘anything ebout Mr, Frank having hit her and having hit her $o harde

'Iie nove:LthL a,nirthing é.'boﬁt aomé;o—d:v rurming'.on tip toertrom

— e w——
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ing him how to lock the doore He did nott tell us anything about

_ _Frank having a oord in his hand at the fip ,o;"t. the éteps or that
Frenk looked funny ebout his eyes or that his face was red, He
didn't tellius that he went back there and found the little gird
with_a rope a:round.her neck and a piece of ﬁnderolothing or tha;a
he weht_.ba.ck, to Mr, Frank and t0ld him the girl was dead, or that
he wrapped her in a piece of oloth. He said it fvas 8 oiocus sé.ok._
He 41d nottsay anything sbout Mr,.Framk saying "Shesh.” He didn't
say mt _he putt the sack on his ahoulder and that body dangled

- round about his legs., He said he never saw the ribbon;;didntt
now who:;e- it was. We asked him whether there was any thought
of burning the body and he said not. He didn't know anything
aboutt thate He nevér said _t_mything ‘about hﬁ‘p;'r:omib:mg to come

l;aok and burn the bod;r orl that he said to Mr, Frank "You are a
white man and done 1i¢ and I am not go:l.ng down thero and burn it‘
B myselfy® or that Mre Frankihad arranged. to give his bond and
““end him awayj; or that Prank said he would have a place to get in -

by wheﬂ he oa.nie back to burn the body, or sald he owed a Jew ten

cents a pa.:l.d :lto ~_He did not tell us of any conversation he

ha.d wﬁth Nre Fra.nk on 'I'ueeday arter the murder in whioh ltr. I‘ra.nk
: mid "If you had come baok—nn Batuxdasv—and “done what I told you
there wouldn't have been any trouble. | As tothe scene Wetween
Conley and me when I undextock to Aoonvince him that I knew he |
could write on Sunday m 18th, I oalled him up at Chief I.anfora'
office, gave him a paper and penoilla.nd told him that we underatooodi

-

he said he oouldn't writo ‘and now w6 knew he ocould write and we

,—-md:m:tv ‘write whuttwo told him. He sat there and looked

ool -

| a.u-, us wnile we wero talings and I told hi nip to write as I diotated

] .' Vim ‘.’.L‘~ i - 2 | - » - - S e
iistme that we know ne ® dould wribe and then he wrote.
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RE-DIREGT EXAMINATION,
Coo— ¥-got information as aa te Conley writing through py opera- j

‘tivea while I was out of town.MoWorth told me when 1 returned. :;;_;V
got no information personally-ebout-vonley being“able to write from
‘the Penoil Udmpahy people, Personally I did not get information as
to Conley'é.being able to write from Penell Company. I got it
'frem eutsiée—souroea, whdlly disconnected from the penoil-company. -
As to whom{ I firat'oommunioated angthing abouf-ﬁ}s.white's state=-
~ ment about Seeing a»negrowdewn there, my impression is I told itj
ﬂ,ﬁ__ihwmy;many oonversations with Black, and Chief Lenford and Bass
Rosser. bon't kﬁow the day. It was shortly after April 28th,
After Conley made his lasé statement Chief Beavers, Lanford and I
.went to the Jail with Conley and saw the Sheriff‘and he went to
Frank's cell, The last time I sew Frank was Saturday,May 3rd. As
‘tq whether Mr, Frank refused to see me only through sheriff Mangﬁm! 3
“83 to the number of matters 1 told Conley didn't fit the first, |
time and those I told him didn't £it the lesttime, I could not
“name fhose, that wou;d almost be impossible unless I had the state~

ment oclear ih my head. I never suggested what to put in or what

e———— - THEBE 8TAiTRB RE :scm._~

FEVIDENCE FOR THIY LEFEN DANT,

W, M, MATTHEWS, Sworn for the Defend =

—f~4:§763;i7§;;_ghe Georgia Railway & Eleotrio Co. as a motor-

man. On the 26th day«ef April 1 was running on hngliah Avenue, Maly

Phagan got on my oar at Lindsey Sta-e¥;£1150 Our route was from -
‘.-TBelleod to English Avenue ,down mngliethve,,torxggnggy+_dgnnﬁe"
»l e .- _Kennedy to Gray, Gray to Jones Ave,Jone Ave, tO“Marietta;*wmr‘

-rietts to,Broad; and out Bioad 3t, Fkrom Lindsey %treet to Broad

-19 about-a mioce-and a half to two milea." We meke Irequent stops. 4

: We wexe aoheﬁuled_jo arrive at Marietta and Broad 18;07%. . We
‘'Were on sohedule. We- stayad on time all dey. our oar turned

up Broa.d 3t. Ha;ry hagan got ofi_at Hunter. gnd Broad.’ It-fekes

=g generally from twe and e helf “~ gav,ﬁ;rﬂ A ,:,ﬁn,v‘u

.:‘ ﬁmmmmomeata~ = _... = __
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